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Comment on Delaware Folsoms.
H, Geiger Omwake

Figure I illustrates a Folsom point full size from the collec-
tion of Mr, Arhibald Crozier, Kemnett Square, Pa. Mr. Crozier
found this specimen twenty years ago near Bellevue, Delaware,

Figure II 1llustrates a Folsom point full size found near
Hockessin, Delaware a year ago by Mr, H, Geiger Omwake,

Both specimens have been recorded and photographed by scien-
tists of the Smithsonian Institute, Washington, D:.C. Dr. Neil M,
Judd, director of the Smithsonian, would malte no comment except to
say that both speciwzns were true Folsom type arrowheads and that
Folsoms found east ol the Mississippi are at present thought to be
not so old as those found in New Mexico,

Hunting Folsom Man In Mexico
J. Alden Mason

J. Alden Mason of the University Museum in Philadelphia spent
from early December, 1935 to the middle of July, 1936, in archaeo-
logical investigations in Moxico. He left Philadelphia December 7
for Grand Rapids, Michighn, wherc he was joined by Robert H. Merriill
md’ together they motored to San Antonio, Texas. Here they were
joined by Richard A. A. lartln of Boston and all then drove to Mex-
ico City over the new Pan-American highway. After arranging official
matters there they returned to Laredo, Texas, for their equipment
and then again into Mexico via Monterrey, Saltillo and Torreon to the
city of Durango., Martin remained with the party only until the end
of January, but Mason and Merrill continued their researches in the
northern Mexico region until the end of April when the latter re~
turned home by auto while Mason went on by rail to Mextéco City. After
several weeks here, worling over and dividing the collections and
observing the recent archaeological discoverics in this most inter-
esting region, he continued by rail and water to the Museum's ex-
pedition at the old Maya city of Piedras Negras in Guatcmala where
he had becen in charge in the ycars 1931 and 1932, After several
weeks there the entire party returncd direct to Philadelphia In a

banana boat,

The main purpose of Mason's and Merrill's investigations was to
seek for traccs of very ancient man, the oldest traces to be found in
that region. They hoped to find evidences of "Folsom Man', remains
of the samc type as those found by Howard an@l others in New Mexico
and Colorado, where hearths and other evidcnces of human occupation
havo been found in caves and dry lake beds in associlation with the
boncs of animals long extinct, such as horse, camel, mammoth, and
extinct species of bison. The projectile~points of this culture are
of a very poculiar type, and very well made, The funds for the
expedition came from a grant from the American Philosophical Sociecty.

The results of the expodition werc, unfortunately, mercly another
proof of the gencral fruitlessness of archaeological exploration.
It is very rarec that a professional archaoological cxpedition dis-
covers sitos of importance; the important sites are almost always
called to their attenftion by local amateur archaeologists who keep
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their eycs and ears open and learn of finds in their neighborhood,
Tho eXpeditlon hcard of no such finds in this region, and thoir ex-
cavations in many caves falled to reveal any cvidencos of the an-
tiquity for which they sought, They do not claim that the "Folsom -
Culture” is not to bo found in this rogion or that tho arca was not
inhabited in thosc remote days, but only that they failed to find
any trace of it or of any culture of like age. _

The sido rosults of the expodition werc of considerable im-
portance and intercst, however, so that it was far from being a
failure, cven if the ncgative rosults of thec main purpose cannot
bc considered conclusive and important., The archaeology of the
Durango rcgion was practically unknowvn, and all data notod arc ncw
contributions. Tho poriphoral ramifications of tho culture that had
one of its contors at the site of Chalchihultcs in tho statc of
Zacatocas, not far south of Darango, werc traced a considorablo dis-
tance to the north., In the high Sierra Madrce mountains to the wost
the culturc must have been vory low, and no sitos of any importanco
worc noted, Eastward, in tho rogion of the ¢l ty of Torrcon and
boyond, tho country is much moro arid and the pre-Columbian natives
werc probably on a hunting plano with littlo if any agriculturo.
Therc aro intorcsting cavos in this rcgion, howeover,

Onc of tho main purposocs of tho cxpecdition was an cxamination
of the site of Zape in Durango. This was briofly roportod on about
1870 and necver carcfully invostigatod. A brief survey indicatod
that the importance of the #ite had boon greatly overrated, and that
it is lit%lc suporior to many other sites in tho samc periphoral

rcgion,

Many carved or painted pictographs of sevcral distinet typos
were noted by the cxpedition,

llason wes vory much plcascd at finding an Indian of the North-
ern Tepchuan tribe with whom he spont soveral days recording the
language. This is so closoly akin to that of tho Papago of southern
Arizona, and to the Tepccano of the atate of Jalisco, both of which
languages Mason has studicd, that cvon in thesc fow days he socurcd
onough material to work out tho main points of tho native grammar,
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The following article reached the Editor of the Bulletin too late '
to be included in the Index, but is of so much importance that it
has been inscrted in this issue.,--Editor,

The Significance of Folsom Points East of the Mississippl
Frank H, H, Roborts, Jr,
Archacologist Bureau of American Ethnology

Tho significance of the fluted points occurring cast of the
Mississippi River is still an open question. Whlle numcroua:speci=-
mens comparable to those found in assoclation with eoxtinct speciles
of animals in the western plains regions and identified by tho name
Folsom have bcen reported from practically cvery statc, there is
still no ovidencec suggesting their possible age or placc in the maln
archaeological picture. Tho vast majority of the specimens from the
eastern statces aro surface finds and although there seom to be
scveral centers = notably in Ohio, Tennossce, southern Virginila
and western NcwYork - whorce they occuir in compartively large numbers
nothing has come to light as yet which would indicate their relations
ship to the ciiltural remains prescnt in those arcas.

The fact that eastern examples bear a striking resemblance to
those in thec west does not necessarily make them of equal antiquity.
They may reopresent the survival of a highly speclalized and effi-
cient implement in later horizons. The individuality of the form,
however, together with the apparont absence of the type from the
rccognized cultural complexos in the cast is considercd by some
investigators as a manifestation of its grcater age. On the other
hand, cortain students sugzost that since the eastern examples are,
as a rule, largor, more gencralized in form and do not exhibit the
slzillful workmanship and mastery of the stone-chipping technigque
apparcnt on the western spocimens they must indicate an earlier
phase. Ono which reached its perfection in tho western or Folsom
bype. In this connection it should be pointed out that the samc
characteristics - size and quality of workmanship - arec considercd
as showing that the eastorn form is a degcnecrate variation by
those who hold that it is a late survival. The proper answer is
onc whlch can come only from definite archeological evidence, not
from typological studics, and until such time as that is forthcoming
conclusions must be withheld, All that can be stated with cortainty
is that tho significance of the eadtern fluted points 1s not known
at tho present timec. Bccause thoy are in some manner rolated to
onc of the important phases in prcsent archaeological studies, how-
cver, it 1s cssential that every occurrence of the typo in the east
bc noted and reported to one of the men working on the problem.

This is truec, ospecially, of any such points that may be found

" under the surface or in deposits where bones and other materials

are precsent., It 1s from just such an association that evidence
of their significance will come and no possibility for obtaining it
should be ovorlookod.
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INDIAN PATHS OF THF DELMARVA PENINSULA
By: William B. Maryc
Part 1: The 0ld Choptank or Delawarc Path
(continued)

The question as to what coursc was pursucd by tho Choptenk or
Delawarc ptth in its journoy southward, aftcr lcaving the hcad of
Bohomia River, noxt ongagos our attontion., In my first article on
the subjocct of this path I published abstracts of a number of cortif=-
icates of survey of carly, original tracts of land which arc doscribed
as situated on a branch of Sasgafras Rivor called the Mill Branch,
These certificatos of survoy all call for tho Declawarc Path undor ono
namc or anothor: "Choptank Road”, "Dolawaroc Road" or #Doclawaro Path",
In onc of thom, "The Lovoll", this road is doscribod as coming "from
the hcad of Sasgafras Riror" A1l of thcso lands lic botwoen tho
Sassafras and tho Chostcr., In that part of this prcsont artielo to
which copics or ebstracts of original rccords have becon relcgatced,
and which I have styled "Appondix", tho rcador will find abstracts of
docds rclating to soveral of theso tracts of land, notably to "Mill
Forke, A dced from Hoops ct al. to Hanson, dthc Fobruary 25th,
1803, for part of this and of onc adjaccnt tract deseribes the land
conveycd as locatcd upon "tho west side of the¢ main road lcading from
the Hcad of Sassafras to the Hoad of Chestor", This road is shovm on
Griffith's Map of Maryland, 1794. It loads diroctly from thec hcad of
Sasgafras Rivor to Chostcr Bridge (Millington), on Chestcer River. It
is cloar, thercfore, that, the Mill Branch must be a strocam which makos
into thc hcad of Sassafras River. It is probably identical with a
branch which apvcars on modcrn maps under the namo of '"Swan Crook",
The strcam known today as Mill Crcck, which forms onc with Island
Creck, lics muc’' too far to the west, and the samc objcction apnlics
to Sawmill Crcck, although it lics ncarcr thc hcad of tlc river.

Thoro is hercwith prescnted in the "Appondix” a considorable
amount of data conccrning the common fording-placcs of Chestcr River,
o8 they cxistcd and were uscd in the latter part of the scventconth
century, Of these fords therce were two, knowvn, rospectively, as tho
yppecr’ and the "lower" ford, The Uppor Ford was ccrtainly in the
immediate ncighborhood of the sitc of Millington. It i1s not unlikoly
that the bridgc called "Chestor Bridgoe', which was prcctod at this
placo at loast two conturics ago, was bullt on or ncar tho sitc of
this ford: Thc bLowcr Ford sccms to have boon somcthing moro than
thrce cighths of a mile, and losg than onc milc above tho mouth of
Unicorn Branch: In other words thc two forda worc closc togother,

It is my opinion that the Choptank Path crosscd Chostor Rivor at ono
of thesce tho fords, although, of coursc, this is not 6xactly proved,
and it may have crosgcd the hcad strcams of tho river, Cyprcsc and
Andover Branchcs, So far as my rosoarchco can show, there is no ccr=
tain and uncquivocal mention of Choptanlt Path in the land rccords
rclating to that part of Maryland  hich lics botwecn the hcad of Chos~-
ter River and the unnor rcachcs of tho Choptank., To what oxtent, if
any, that part of Choptank Road which lay south of Chcster Rivcr,

was madc usc of by vhitc pcoplo and made into a county road, thus
losing its idonity as an Indian path, wo do not know, I havo bocn

at considcrable nains to locatc tho placc whorce Choptank Rivor was
usually fordod and am prcscnting with this prescnt articlo a grcatb
deal of original matorial which has to do with this subjoct. If it
be truc that Choptank Path crosscd the Chestor River at ono of tho
two umual fordlng placcs and Choptank Rivor at what, so far as wc are
ablc to accrtain, was thc usual and common ford, its coursc betwoon

—————
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thecse fords becomes approximately clcar. In trat caso it must have
crosscd tho hcad strecam of Tuckohoc Crcck callod Long Marsh, or

Long Marsh Ditch, and it was in this prociso locality that an Inidan
Path oxisted, of which wec find mention in tho certificatc of survey of
a tract of land callod "Glouds! Rango" (scc Appondix). Unfortunatcly
wo arc not informed as to the diroction and objcectives of this Indian
path and wec can only say that it is just possible that, if Choptank
Path bolow Chostor Rivor "had hot by this timo (1704) boen madc into

a :hitc man's road, it 1s tho Indian path callod for in this ccrtifi-
CatCe

In my prcvious article I gavo an abstract of tho ccrtificato of
survey of a tract of land callod "Hackett's Dclight ", which was laid
out in the ycar 1679 for a cortain Nicholas Hackctt. In this cortif-
icato "Dollawarc Road" is mentioncd, This land lics south of Chestor
River, "in thc woods", as it is describod, Invostigation shows that
it is situatcd ncar a place called "J,B., Crossroads"”, botwcen the heac
of Red Lyon Branch and Formmn's Crock (sco Appondix) My opinion is
that this "Dcllawaro Road" can not have bcen identical with the Chop-
tanlz or Dclawarc Road with which we aro conccerned, but rather that it
wvas a road going to Dclawaro, which unitod with our road bt or beyord
Chcster Rivor, and camc up from the hcad of thc Wyc. On Novomber 3rd,
1671, therc was laid out for Honry Becadle a tract of land called :
"Becadles Outlcet", situatod in what was then Talbot County aml is now
Queen Annos, "att a markoed oak nigh tho marked road from Viyo Riv,T
to Chestor Rive.T (Qucon Annos County Ront Roll, Calvert Papcrs No. 8¢
folio 132). Undoubtcdly this was thc road over vhieh Goorge Fox, the
Quakcer minister, travellod carly in tho yecar 1672 on his way to Now
England, "A todious Journcy through thc Woods aml Wildeorncas, over
Boggs and grcat Rivers", so ho tells us, "We took horsc at the Hecad
of Trcdaven Crcck” (now called Tred Avon River)'"and travolled through
the Woods, till we como a little above the Hecad & Wyo River: and so
to the Hcad of Chostcer River", all of this in onc day. The following
day Fox ad hisc companions crosscd Sagsafras ad Bohomia Rivers in
canoés, caousing their horses to swim acrogss thoso rivoers, Evidently,
in order to cross thesc rivers, thoy madce no uzo of fording-placcs.
On his rcturn to Maryland, howcvcr, in Scptcmber of the same year, Fo:
journcycd from Ncw Castle "through the Woods and over tlo Boggs,
hcading Bohomia-River and Baxifrax River" and camped ovor night in the
woods bcetween Sasoafras and Chester River", Noxt day we waded throug
Chostur Rivor, a vory broad ¥ater's In. cll nrobability thcy crossod
the Chcester at the Lower Ford., Tho party was mounted, of coursc,
From Chcgter River they went to Miles River in two days!'! travel,
doubtlcss over tlr samec path or road which thoy had token in thoir
journoy northward carlicr in tho ycar. (Tho Journal of Gecorge Fox,
in Narratives of Early Maryland, Original Narratives of Early Amcrico
History Sorics, Charlcs Scribnor's Sons, Ncw York, 1910, pp.395,
396) . I have no doubt that in his ridoe from Necw Ceostle to the hcead
of Sassafras Rivor George Fox followed the Delawarc or Choptank Path
but at Chestor Rivor, or not far north from it; ho took anothor path
vhich, porhaps, liko the first, may have bcon of Indian origin but
vhich ot that timo was a "'morked”, i.c, o whito man's road, which let
him past tho hcad of Wyo Rivcr to Milcs Rivor in Talbot County,
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Part 2.: Tho Indian Path "from Joncs Crcck to Choptank" (Rivor);

This sccond division of our subjoct follows naturally upon the
first, beccausc it scoms to bo quito possiblo, if not likely, that
the Choptank Path from Sassafras amd Choster Rivers crogssod Choptank
River at the same ford as tho Indian path "from Jdoncs Crcck to \
Choptank", T must tako occasion herc to say that, so far as I know,
thcre was no tovm called "Choptank!", In thecsc old land rocords it
wag a common thing to usc tho name of a Marylnnd River or crcck with-
out adding tho words "river" or "creck", This custom has somctimos
givon risc to falsc surmiscs as to the former oxistonce of tovms
which nover cxisted,

In his History of Delawaro thc historian, Scharf, mcntions a
tract of land called "Rhodcs Forost", laid out for a certain John
Rhodcs in tho ycar 1679, and latcr going by thc namc of "Tho Exchangc”
situctod on Tidbury Branch of Jonocs'! Crcck, Scharf apparcently quotcs
verbatim from the ccertificate of survey of this land, which calls
for an Indian path "that lcads from Joncs' Crcck to Choptank", This
Indian path Scharf scems to identify with tho road between Camden
and Yillow Grovo (sce Appendix). Confirm tion of the former oxistcnec
of this Ind an path is found in two dcpositions rccorded at Cambridge,
Maryland., Thesc depositions woro talten in tho ycar 1725, The deponcnt
Danicl Rutley ad Henry Potts, testificd that about forty yocars before
(circa 1685), having boon sont by their master, Walter Diclkinson of
Talbot County, "from Maryland to St. Joncs Crcok upon Dclicway b, ny',
they madc usc of "o small Indian Road” along wvhich they travellod
"up to the said Crook". (Notc: "Small" in thic casc undoubtedly
means '"narrow")., Thcy do not, unfortunatcly, tcll us at vhat point .
they picked up tho said Indian path, or what was the patent mme €
the tract of land a boundary of which thoy saw gstanding by this
samo path, The rcason for their chosing this particular path doubt-
lcss was, that it was the most convenicent road, porhaps the only
road lcading in tho diroction in vhich they wanted to go. This
asgumption is most important, sinco, in my opinion, it justifics
the surmisc that this Indicn path was idontical with o road which
in Maryland land rccords gocs by other degignations, The road I
rcfcr to is tlic road vhich crossod Choptank River at a ford vhich
was situatcd at the mouth of 2 stroom called Gravelly Branch, which
omptiocs into thc cast sidce of theriver o little less than two miles
above the bridge at Greonsboro, Carolonc County, Marylend, This road
is callcd tho '"road to Delawarc Bay!, or iDclavarc Road", and it
appears to bc identical with the "Saint Joncs Poth" of Talbot and
Qucen Anncs County (now Caroline) rccords, East of the Choptank
River it must have become once with a path or road stylcd "Saint
Joncg Path” or "Delawarc Road", which ran up the castern sidce of
the Choptank Valley from below Wotts Crcck. No doubt it wos the
"Choptank Road", vhich is mcntioncd in Robert Bedwoll's land cortifi-
cate (probably 1676; not latcer than 1879) and the "roade to Choptank'
mentioncd in the ordor of Ke¢nt County Court, 1682, for laying out
o manor of ten thouzond cercs in the namc of the Duke of York, Tho
fording-placc of Choptank Rivcr, vhere this road ctoascd thoe river,
is desgcribed in oarly land rocords as follows: (1) "The going over
to Dolawaro Bay"; (2) The wedeing place . . » a3 gooth fromrwal-
bot County to Saint Joannocs; (3) "tho ford in Dclawarc Bay Road'.

The nome of Gravelly Branch will be found on tho Maryland Geological
Survey Map of Carolino County, Maryland, 1896, On Martinet's lap

of Maryland, 1866, this stroam cppcars undor thce name o "Golden .~
Grovc Branch", This namo is oxplainod bolow (goo "Appondix"). Tk~

"




8

land called "Denton Valloy" begins at the mouth of this "Branch"
anfl thore, according to the cortificato of survey of that land (q.v.)
the ford or'"wadoing placo" was situatecd, A "horsc ford" was located
a number of milcs higher up thc Choptank River. Othcr than theso two
fords wec know of nonc on Choptank Rivcer, unless it bo possiblo that
the "going over" which is callod for in thc cortificatc of survoy
of "Tho Kindncss', (1688) was actually situatcd on that rivor; but
such scanty information as wo can find concorning this land tonds
to ghow that it was located upon Tuckahoe Crook, A3z to the charactor
of Choptank River at tho old fording-placo by thc mouth of Gravelly
Branch, I con not answer, as I have nver scon the Choptank ot this
point; but thorc is ovidonco that upwards of ono hundrod and cighty
ycars ago thce rivor was not novigable at that placce In o lotter
addrossod to Lord Baltimoro ad datod August 8, 1754, Govornor Sharpo
referring to a proposcd boundary lino botween Maryland and Delawarc,
vhich was to run through Choptank Bridge (latcr Grecnsboro), romarks
"As Choptank torminatcs in a Swamp soon aftcr ono passos abovo its
Bridgo, this Linc doos not at all affoct tho navigation of tilnt
River' (Maryland Archivos, Corrcspondenco of Governor Sharpc, 1753-.
1757, p. 90). Ags to tho probability that this old ford was conmonly
uscd by the Indians the rcader must judge for himsolf, In my opin-
ion tho dogreoc of probability is tvery high, but absolute proof is,
of coursc, lacking.

(to bo contin wed)

APPENDIX
Checstor Rivor Rords

From the Journal of George Fox, 7th month, 17th, 1672: "wo waded
through Chcatcr River, a ¥ory broad Watcr, and afterwards passing
through many bad Boggs' (Norratives of Early Maryland, Clayton,
Colcman Hall, Editor, Chmrlos Scribner's Som , Now York, 1910, pago
396)., Fox, of coursc, was on horsoback, Did hec cross Chester River
at a rcgular fording placo? Probably so, sinco he must have como to
the placc whero he crossod by following a path and have oxpoctod to
pick up the some path on tho farthor sido.

Mcy Rndf 1687: Thomas Smithson's certificato, 500 acros, "Ruviving
Springs", "Lying in Talbot County on the lovier side of a branch

of Chester River colled Unicorn Branch, beginning at o wvhite ock
standing by tho maino branch at the noxt valley above tho upner Road
markt with thirtcon notchcs (vizt) on onc quartor four on cach of the
rcst Threce & from thonec runs west south west into the woods 320
perchcag & from that sald ook again it runs down the maince branch nort
and by cast half o point casterly 50 porchos to small whito (aak)
upon thec uppcer Road markt four notches thrco notchos four notches &
two notchcs thencce runs dorth dowvn tho branch 250 perches to a vhitoe
oak by thc noxt branch markt as thce firat oak thence runs west south
weot into the woods 320 perchos then Ss till it inteoracets the first
wost mouthwost linc boundod on the cast by tho mainc branch (Land
Offico, Anngpolis Maryland, Patents; Libor XXII, folio 339)+ Noto:
"3ridgewator?, surveyed for Thomas Clayland, May 6th, 1687, begins
at the boginning trcc of Thomas Smithson, meaning, cvidontly tho
beginning trco of "Roviving Springs", sinco tho dcscription of this
troo is tho samo as that in tho cortificatc of tho last tract (Ibid.
» S0mC PAago) e :




R —

mril 30th, 1686: laid out for Thomas Impoy of Talbot County, gent,.,
o troct of land called Knivar heath lying in Tolbot County on tho
gouth sido of thc Maino branch of Chestor River above the uppor foord
peginning ot a marked ock standing by o 1ittlé branch boing also a
pounded trcc of John Hollinggworths Land, ctec, (Land O0ffico, Annapo-
1ia, Maryland, Patonts, Libcr XXII, folio 248),

fpril 27th, 1686: Laid out for Thomas Impcy of Talbot County, gont.,
» tract of land callod Padan Aran containing fivo hundrod acrecs,
lying in Talbot County on tho south sido of Chcster rivor botwixt
the uppor and Lower fords boginnihg at a markod oak atanding on a

Pranch, ctc, (Ibid,, samc pago)

Jamcs Dawgon's cortificatc, "Dawgon's Loas*, patcntcd to Impoy Dawson
and George Impey Dawson ad Anno Trippe, 19 Scptember, 1775, By :
virtuc of 2 warrant boaring date 5 March last grantcd unto Jamcs Dawe
son of Talbot County for the rosurveying and laying out two tracts

of land formorly in Talbot County but now in Quccon Annca Oounty ad-
joining cach other the onc traect colled Iniver Heath on the 13th day

.. of April, 1686, thc othor tract csllod Padon Aran on tho 27th day

of April 1686 both by good crd lcgal warroants surveyed amd laid out
for ¢ cortain Thomos Impcey for the quantity of five hundrcd acrcs

cach, ctec., I, Robert Wright, doputy surveyor of Qucen Anncs County
hove resurveyed and laid out for and in tho namec of tho said Jamces
Dawson the afsd. tracts or parcolls of lond called Kniver Hcoth and Peo-
dan Arcn according to their original bounds and have cxcluded cach
part of them as lay within older surveys and recduccd the wholc: into
onc ¢ntire tract now called Daweons Loss, First beginning for the
rcourvey of that tract of land colicd Kniver Heath according to thoe
original survoy thercof ot o boundod vhite ock standing on the west
gide of a small branch issuoing out of thec south gido of the maince
branch of the hcad of Chester River showed for the original beginning
trce amd is 2lsco the beginning tree of a tract of land formerly leid o
for a cortain John Hollingsworth callod Jcrusalom and running from tho
seid vhite ock south west 320 pcrches, otec, Sccondly Beginning for
the rcourvey of that tract of land callcd Padon Aran at 2 boundod
vhitc oak ghowed for tho original beginning of the siaid land standing
upon & hill by the gsidc of Choster River on th south sido theroof ad
about @ne hundrcd perchcs bolow Choster Bridge and running from tho
said white oak gsouth wost threce hundred ad twenty pcrchos, otc,, cone-
teining five hundrod acrcs; Lastly boginning for the out bounds of tho
vhole tract now callod Dawsons Loss and for oxcluding such part of tho
afsd, tracts as lay within clder surveys and for rcducing the wholo
into onc cntirc tract ot the first mentioned white oalz being the
original boginning trcc of Kniver Heath arnd running from thence south
vest 290 pe ches, otc. cte. to the beginning white ook of Prndan Aran,
ctc. ctece. containing two hundrod aml scventy five acrcs morc or less,
137 acrcs of which is such part of Kniver Hcath vhich is clear of the
cfsd,troct -of land called Padan Aran and two otheor tracts of laond
called Jerusalom and Robothoms park being all oldor surveys, 138

teres thorcof being such part of tho afsd. tract of land called Padan
Aran vhich is cleoar of tho afsd. two trocts of lond called Jeorusalom
~d Robotham's Park, Surveycd Docombor 15th, 1736. (Land Offico, Anna-
polig. Md., Potants, Libor B.G. & G.S, No. 51, folio 508,)
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Land Officc, Annaplis, Marylond, Patonts, Lib.r XXII, folio 313:
Panicl Toca'! cortificatc, 200 acros, "Thc Lower Fords" ., Lying

in Talbot County (now Qucen Annc) on tho south sidc of Chestor Rivor
cbove tho mouth of Vircorn (Unicorn) branch on .both sidos of tho
lowvor road Respceting on the north tho land of tThce siad Daniol Toas

& ncxt abovo the land of Thomas Collins called Rings and (Rings End)
beginning at a marked ook noar above whore Thomas Collin's Land intor-
socts tho Rivor & from that oak runs ocacst & by south lino runs south
& by vicat onc hundred ad sixty porchcs thon on o straight Lino to tho
boginning boundod by the north by tho River containing & now laid out
for Two hundrod acrcs be it moro or loss, May 8th, 1687,

Ibid,, folio 245: Thomas Collin's cortificate, 100 ncrcs, "Rings
End", survcyod July 28th, 1686, lying in Talbot Gounty (now Quconsg
Annos) on the south sido of Cheosotor River beginning at a marlzed oak
standing on tho uppcer point of the mouth of Unicorn branch and runs
thonco cast south ocast ono hundrcd & sixty pchos (porches) up the
crock thenco it rums north cast ond by ocst ono hundrod ad Twenty
percheg and from the ond of the north cast and by (cast) lino it runs
vost north west ono hundred cml sixty por-ches into (unto) the River
thence it runs dovm tho River gouth wost and by west to thce siid
ock containing tnd now laid for ono hundrod acrecs bo it morc or lecss,

" The Lowor Rords' wag rosurveyoed for Joshua and Thomas Gilpin ard
ctonted to thom Decccmber 4th, 1808, The rosurvey was callcd "Tho
Lower Ford Corrocted", (Patonts, Libor J,K. No. U., folio 53,
Stete Land Offico, Annapolis, Md,)

State Land Offico, Annaplis, Mda., Potonts, Libor XXI, folio 303:
Captain Williosm Homsloy's certificato, 60 acres, "Plain Doaling®
surveycd August lst, 1681, lying in Talbot County (now Quecn Anncs)

on the oasct side of Chester River, Boginning at o marked - hitc oko
standing noar the head of tihie said River at the lower going over to-
words dolawore and running thoncc north ocost four hundred perchcs, cte

Ibid,., folio 341, Humphroy Davonport's ccrtificatc, 600 acrcs, (Hom-
bury", survoeycd Junc 12th, 1631, lying in Kont County on thc North
cast gidc of Choaster RiYWor Boginning at o marked vhito ock stonding at
the hoad of the River at thc usuall plocc of Riding ovor & running
thenec north casct by north thrcc hundred od twonty porchos, cte. ote,

Ibid., folio 286: Coloncl Vincent Lowe!s certificato, 500 acrcs,

"The Addition", surveyced April 10th, 1680 lying in Talbot County

(now in Qucon Anncs or Delawarc?) upon the south sido of Cheaster River
on tho north woat branch of the said rivor boginning ot a marlced
chcstnut Trce being the bounded trec (i,o., the boginning trec) of a
parcoll of Land laid out for the saild Coll., Vincont Lowvo standing on

a fork of a branch noxt unto thc going over the hcad of tho said River
and running from thc said chestnut with the branch north oml by ocast
two hundrcd pcrches, ctces otc,

Patentg, Libor XXITI, folio 97: July 18th, 1683, Laid out for John
Lewollin of St. Marios County a parcel of land ccllod Partorship lying
in Kont County at tho going ovor of Chostor Rivar boginning ot o
markod rod ock boing the boundod treo of a pcoll of land formorly lald
out for Humphrcy Dzvonport callod Hombury, cote, otec, Contonts:3000 acr
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State Land Office: Annapolls, Maryland, Patents, Liber XXII, folio
340: April 7th, 1687: John Lundy's certificate, 200 acres, "John
Forrest"', lying in Talbot County on the west side of Unicorn branch
of Chester River next adjoining to the land of Thomas Smithson be-
ginming at the lowermost markt oalk of Smithsons Land standing upon
‘the uppner side of the second small branch above the lower road, etc.

Ibid., same page: May 4th, 1687: Peter Dod's certificate, "Dodington',
lying in Talbot County upon a branch of Chester River the next branch
above the second branch of the Red Lyon beginning at a marked oak on
the south west side of the said branch & on tho south east gide of

the lower Road close by the said road and branch, otcC. T

Griffith's Map of Maryland, 1794, shows but one bridge across Chestcr
River. This bridge was situated at Bridgetown, now called Millington,
I do not consider that there exists any reasonable doubt that the
bridge mentioned in the certificate of survey of "Daweon's Loss"
under the name of "Chester Bridge" occupied the samc site as (if not
identical with) the bridge shown on Griffith's well-known map. From
this certificate of survey we learn that the original beginning tree
of "Padan Aran", in 1736, stood on a hill on the south side of Chos-
tor River about a hundred yards below Chester Bridge. This tract of
land, as thoe reader has already observed, was situated "betwixt the
upper and lower fords' of Chestor River. It adjoincd and largely ime
pinged upon another tract, "Kniver Heath", which was situated "above
the upper foord (ford)" of the said river. It socms to mo quite
likely that the bridge callced Chester Bridgo was built on or very
necar the sito of the uppor ford. Certainly the upper ford sccms to
have been in that immediate vicinity. As to the site of the lowoer

of Chestcr River, I take it that the land ccllod "The Lower Fords'
(plural not oxplained), which was laid out for Daniel Tocs, May 8th,
1687, on the south side of Chestcr River, “on both sides of the lowor
road”, was situatcd both above and below the Lowor Ford. Its westcern
boundary on the river was at or ncar the upper boundary of a tract

of land callecd "Rings Znd", This land bcgins at the mouth of Unicorn
Branch (still so callod). It has the shapo of a parallclogram; thero=-
forec the givon linc, which bounds upon Chestcr River, has tho s ame
longth as thoe socond linec, the length of which is givon as onc hun-
dred and twonty perches; conscquently it would appoar that the Lowor
Ford was not morec than threo hundred and twonty porchos (onoc milo)
above the moutihh of Unicorn Branch, or loss than onc hundred ond
twenty peorches above the mouth of that branch. It is my opinion

that the ™upper road’ wont to the Upper Ford and the "lowor road

to the Lowor Ford. It was probably at the lower ford of Chester
River ("a very broad wator“? that Goorge Fox crosscd tho river in
Scptomber, 1672, Finally, the "going over! of the hoad of Chestor
River, which is mentioned in the cortificato of survey of "Tho Ad-
dition", laid out for Coloncl Vincent Lowc, 1680, would soocm to have
bcen anotheor and uppormost ford, distinct from tho other two,

Dato Relating to tho Location of tho Lands Called "Mill Forko”,
Tingell's Rest" and "Angoll's Lott", which woro Situatod on Choptank
Road, : :
Stato Land Offico, Annapolis, Mds, Abstracts of Deocds, Kont County,
Md, - ;

Libcer X,, No., 17836-1796, folio 221: Dced, April 23rd, 1789, Jamos
Tibott ot al. to Aloxandor Baird, part of a tract of land called
"Iibotts Vonturo", lying and boing in Kont County, boginning at a
stono marked AB, standing at tho ond of 141% porches on the first

5




T AN

12

linc of the wholo tract called "Mill Fork”, running thoncc south oight
degrecs west two ond a half porchos, ote,, ctc., to tho south sidec

of the branch of water called Mill Branch, thon up tho southerly

side of the sald branch south fifty six dogroos oast forty pcrchos,
then south sixty six dcgrees cast onc hundred ond twonty cight
pcrches, still up tho southcrly side of tho aforodaid Branch to

vhere the grecat Road crosscs tho scid Branch, cte. ctc. containing

82 3/4 acros, . :

Ibid., folio 222: Dcod, May 6th, 1789, Jamos Tibett ot al, to Alexe~
ander Baird, part of "Tibotts Vonture", lying in Kont County on a
branch callcd the Mill Branch, adjoing lands callod "Stand Off" and
"Drawv Near" and running to whoroc the "groat Rood" crosscs the said
branch.

Liber K, No. 2, 1802-1812: Dcod, Focbruary 4th, 1803, John D, Hcath to
Jocl Necwman, 2ll and cveory part of a ccrtain tract, picco, or parcol
or part of o parcel of a certain Tract of land lying situato and
being on tho oast sido of tho Road lcading from thco Head of Sassafras
to te Hend of Chestor in Kent County, and knovm by tho nomc of
angols Rost", onc othor picec, pnrecl, or part of a parccl of o,
Tract of land called and knovm by thc namc of "Angols Lot'; =zlso
perts of two othcr tracts of land called, respectively, "Spring
Garden' and "Tartnership™; which said Zands dosccnded to the said
John D, Hecath from his mothor, Martha Hcath, deccoasecd, wifo of Jesso

Hecath, dcccascd, ‘

Ibid.; somo pago: Dced, Fobruary 25th, 1803, Jonas Hoons and wifc,
Jonathoan Hodgson and wifc and Elizabcoth Johns to Adolph Hanson,

all ond covery part of two cortain tracts of land situato and being
in Kent County, on tho west side of thc Moin Road lcading from tho
Hcad of Sassafras to the Hecad of Choster callod and known by tho
nomo of 'Mill Fork" and "Tibbetts Venturc” containing by ostimction
220 acrcs, dcvised by the will of Aloxandor Bearcc, doccasod, to his
daughtcr, Mary, latc Mary Scott,

Liber K, No, 10, 1868-1872, folio 142: Dccd, Fobruary 5th, 1868,
Georgc A, Hanson & wifo & Pcregrince Wroth to Richard C, Johnson,
part of two tracts of land, vizt "Mill Fork" and rTibbotts Venturco®
situated in Kont County, on tho south sidec of the "branch lcading

to the mill called Gundages and Yatcs Mill,

Liber K, No, 9., 1864-1867, folio 84: Dcecd, Moy 26th, 1865, William
Conlyn and wifc to Michael S, Cannon, farm or plantation considting
of parts of Two tracts of land, vizt., "Mill For&" and "Wilmers
Chancc®, beginning at o stono sct upon the public road lcading to
Heced of Sassafrass,

Liber K, No. 8, 1859-1864, folio 578: Dcecd, March 1, 1864, Jamcs
L, Dovis, latc sheriff of Kont County, to Simon W. Boycr, all that
tract or part of a tract of land in tho Forost noar tho Hoad of
Scgsafres in Kont County, adjoining tho lands of Jilcs Lambson,
being part of"Mill Fork" ond "Adventurc',
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Ront Roll, Kont County, Md., Calvert Papcrs No, s follo 59,

}d, Historical Socioty: "Cumborland" 600 aecros, surveycd October
18th, 1683, for William Dixon on the North Sidc of Sagsafras River
about 3/4 of a miloc above tho uppor Riding over of the said River,
Location of Hackett's Dolight on "Dclawaro Rocd", 1870 " - T vl
Stete Land Office, Ammapolis, Maryland, Abstracts of Dcods,

qucon Annos County:

Liber Q.A. No, 3, 1835-1851, folio 193: Dcod, Junc 24th, 1837,
Thomas H., Ford, Sheriff of Qucen Anncs County, to Konsoy Harrison,
the undivided 2/5ths of John and William Lindsay's part of scvoral
trects of land, lying in Quoon Annos County noar J. B., callod
"Rampick", "Ramblos", "Haockotts Dolight", "Scotts Out Range" and
"imothys Lott',

Liber Q.A., No., 4, 1853-1859, folio 317: Dccd, August 2laot, 1859,

Joscph M, Smith to Franccs A, Rochostor, all that nart of a tract
of land called "Hackett'!s Dolight", beginning at a stako standing
on the west gsido of thc roecd lcading from J.,B., to Millington, con-

L

taining 6 ¢ acres,

State Land Officc, Annapolis, Md,.,, Patonts, Liber B.C. & G.S. No. 9
folio 283: "Timothy's Lott", survoycd for John Brovm, July 1l2th,
1756, boing o rcsurvey on a tract of land called "The Outlet which
wags laid out on August 3rd, 1723, for Thomas Mountsccr., Tho rcsur-
vey lics in Quccon Anncs .County, on tho south side of Thomas Mount-
socrs Ploentation,

State Lond Officc, Annapolis, Md., Patented Certificato No, 842,
Qucen Anncs County; Augustine Thompson's certificotc, 350 acrcs,
"The Ramblo", lying in Quoon Anncs County, on the branches of Doublo
Crcck, Beginning at a small rcd oak moarked with 12 nothecs,;e o o o
standing by thc south sidec of Mountsccrs plantation.: Note: This
socms to beo the only tract rccorded at Annapolis, which can be iden-
tical with thc tract of land callced "Rambles', which is callcd for
in the aobovo quoted dccd from Ford to Harrison., "Doublc Crcck" is
shown on Griffith's Map of Maryland, 1794, &s a branch of tho south
gidec of Chcster River., It 1s undoubtedly ldeontical with thé cerock
now know as Forman's Croclk,

Statec Land Officec, Annapolis, Md,., Patontg, Liber B.C.&G.S, No. 1,
folio 35: William Scott'!s Cortificato, 304 acros, "Scotts Out Rango"
being ~ resurvey on o tract of land called "Hogg Pasturc” originally
April 12th, 1751, laid out for William Wharton, b’ ginning for thoe
original troct as now rcsurveycd, at-a small marked black oak
between the Rod Lyon Branch and tho Cat Tail Branch,

Griffith's Map of Maryland, 1794, (q.v.) shows thc placc "I,B.",
The situntion of "I.B." is also shown on Lakec, Griffing and Stcven-
gon's Atlas of Kont and Qucen Anncs County, 1877. J.B. Crossroads
lics between Crumpton and Church Hill, in Qucon Anncs County,

about midway betwoon theso two placos., A road leads diroctly

.from thorc to Millington (Chostcr Bridgo).
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Choptank River Fords

State Land Officc, Annapolis, Md. Pateonts, Libor XXII, folio 299:
Honry Donton's cortificate, 800 acrocs, "Scbergham", surveyed Junc
24th, 1687, lying in Talbot County upon the north gidd of the north
ccst branch of Great Choptank River, beginning ot an hiccory markt
wvith twelvo novches vizt on cach quartcr threc tho lowest notches

on Two oppositec quarters standing on cquall hoight with the highest
notchcs on the two other quarters which hiccory stands undcr tho
banck of the River o littlec beolow the uppermoast vallov & frcsh Run
over wh101 the rond t; D“Law&ro bay passcs bofore it ¢rosscs tho
RLVuP “ond from theot hiceory it runs north wost over tho s& rond by
mn hicary and therc markt with threce notches for threce hundrod and
Twenty perches & from then cnd of that north wost linc it runs north
cast four hundrcd perchcs to intorscet a line drawn north weat Throo
hundrod ad Twonty pcerches from a small red cok moarkt as afd standing
by a 1littlo branch about haolf a milc above the foard of Declawarc
Road ond from tho said oak runs down tho River to tho ualc'['chcory
boaring south weost on the south cast bounded by the River containing
& now loid out for cight hundrod acrecs (with the adjacont swamps
valloys and marchos of the Rivor botwixt the siaid oalkk and hiccary)

bo it morc or lcss,.

State Lond Officc, Anncpolis, Md, Patonts, Libor C, No,3, folio 13,
Villicm Taylard's cortificate, 800 acros, "Paylorton', lying in
Talbot County in the Frcshes of Groat Choptank cbout o milc below
the going over to Dolaway Bay Beginning at a marked Hickory of

a Tract of Lond laid out for Henry Denton of St. Mary's County
Scbergham and from that Hickory runs wost by the Line of Scbergham
and fukther in all throc hundred and fifty Perchos and from tho End of
the north west Linc runs south south west four hundred and fifty six
Pcrches unto, Choptonk River then to the sald Hickory on the cast
bounded by Choptank River containing and now laid out for cight
hundrod acrcs be it morc or less, Surveycd Juno 25th, 1687,

Statce Land Officc, Annapolis, Md., Patonts, Libor XXII, folio 409;
Hoenry Dcenton's certificate, 400 acrcs, "Doriton Valloy', surveycd
July 9th, 1688, lying on thec oast sido of Chc:iapcake Bay ond on the
south side of Groat Choptank River, beginning at a markcdbirch
ubqndlng at thce mouth of a small branch by tho wadeing placo of the
cid River as gocth from Talbot County to Sainb Joanncs and running
Vluh thc said branch south cast by south two hundrod Pcorches, thenco
south wost & by west 320 perchos, thenco north wost & by north two
hundrecd pcrches to the said Rivor, thonco with tho said River straight
to the first boundcr,

Data rolating to "Sobergham" will bo prescnted first. Those data,
it will be sccn, in no ways dotorminc the sito of this tract of
land not do they show in whosc hands it cventually foll, It was
probably rosurveycd and re-patonted under a now namo, Latcocr I shall
precsent data vhich dotorminc approximatoly tho gituation of "Taylor-
ton" and of "Donton Valloy”, These tracts of land lic on opposite
sidecs of Choptank River, as wo loarn from tho cortificatecs of survey
quotcd above, It would bo very satisfoctory if wo ckuld definitoly
locatc "Scborgham", but sinco I have becon unable to do this, we must
fall back on ostablishing tho location of "Taylorton", which bounds
upbn "Scborgham"”, lying noxt to and bolow it on Choptank Rivor. oI
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toko it for granted that the ford of Choptank River montionoed in
tho cortificato of survey of "Scborgham'" and the ford of the samo
fivor montionod in tho certificato of survey of "Taylorton" arc ono
and tho samo; and whon it beocomo apparont, as it presontly will do,
that "Toylorton" and "Donton Valloy" lic not far from onc anothor,
the roader, I bolicvo, will agrco with mo that wo run no particular
risk in assuming that the ford, or "wadoing placc", which is called
for in tho cortificatec of survey of tho last nomed tract of land is
this very samoc ford., The sit: of this ford can be detormined more
or lcss accurately from a study of the rocords rclating to "Donton
Valloy" ond tho matter, in my opinion, thoro rosts,

Statec Land Officc, Annapolis, Md., Rcnt Roll, Talbot & Quccn Anncs
Countios, Liber 2 (Quoccen Annos €ounty), folio 418: Soborgham, 800
acrcs, surv.9 24 Juno, 1687,, for Honry Donton, otc, Poss.C by Mr,
John & Charlcs Egerton of s, b Marys County., Oppositc pege, transfors
Poter Joy from Thomas Undorwood and uxor Juno 19th, 1713, 160 acros,
Charlcs & Ignatius Joy from John Baptist Joy, April 3, 1736,

Annapolis, Md,, Hall of Rocords, Provincinl Court Prococdings, Libor
E.I., No, 8, 1744-1749, folio 221: Docd, April 3, 1746, John Baptist
Joy of Saint Marys County to Charleos Joy & Ignatius Joy of thc somo
county., Whercas Pctor Joy of the said county, doccascd, by his last
will and tostament did boquoath unto his five sons, namoly, Charloes,
Ignotius, Enoch, John Baptist and Arthanctius Joy, all that tract

of land called Scborgham, lying in Qucon Annos County, oqually. Said
John Baptist now convoys to aforcsaid Charlos and Ignatius Joy all
his part of tho said land,

Statc Land O0fficc, Annapolis, Md., Dobt Book, Quocn Anncs County,
1758, folio 148: with sundry arrcars duc on tho lands thoroin :
charged to Mich Mnss, 1755- Charlcs Edgertons (St. Marys County),
Scbeigham, 800 acros = arrcars £35 -« 4 - 0,

Hall of Rccords, Anncpolis, Md., Provincial Court Prococdings, Libor
D.D, No, 5, folio 357: Dood, Scint Marys County, 7 August 1767,
Ignatius Joy and Athanasius Joy of tho Provinco of Maryland to
Athanasiug Ford of the samc »rovincoe and county, morchant, consider-
ation = 17, all that tract or parcecl of land called Sobergham sci-
tuato lying and being in Talbot County (sic) upon thc north side

of thc north oast branch of Groat Choptank Rivor (dcscription as

in patont: sco above). Noto: Tho "north cast" branch of Choptank
River was, of courso, tho mnin branch, so callod to distinguish it
from Tuckahoo Croccke

Statc Land 0ffico, Annapolis, Md., Ront Roll, Talbot & Quocen Anncs -
County (Quccn Anncs County) Vol, 2, folio 404, gOO.ncros, Taylorton,
for William Taylard, 28 Juno, 1887, otc. Poss,* by Hamos Bramptons
heirs Talbot €County, Oppositc pago, tranafers: 800 (acrcs). Nath,
Smith from Jomos Brampton, Nov, 27, 1711, 800 facros), Nathan
Harrington from Nathl Smith 6 April, 1764,

Stato Land Offico, Annaplis, Md,, Abstrects of Docecds, Cecrolino County.
Md., Libor C, No. 1, 1816-1824, folio 916: Dceod, 27 Nov,, 1822,

John Brown, trust.o; to William Turnocry Roforonco to a docroco in
Chancery, 6arolino County, March torm, 1821, whoroby said John

Brovm was appointod to soll and disposo of tho ronl ostato of
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Thomas Roborts and George Moffett, for paymont ond satisfcetion of
a mortgage made by tho sald Robert to John Emory, pursuant to vhich
docrcc the caid Brovmdld, on the 4th day of August last past, well
to tho abovoe said William Turncr tho following tracts or parts of
tracts of land, to wit, a part of a tract called "Ingrnms Docsirc"
also part of aérqct cqllcd "Teylorton”, also part of anothecr tract
called "Hickory Ridgo! '31lof vhich tracts of land lioc in Carolino
County, aforcsoid, Boginning Tfor tho out linos th:ircof at thc north
wost cornor of tho Mcthodist Mooting Housc Lot in the villege of
Greensborough and from thonce running with the same S.,29 W, 21
percheos, to the north sido of the Lano that lcads out from the
dwoelling housc on tho said lands to tho main strcet in the villago
afs'd,, then with the fonco vhich cncloscs the north side of the said
land S, 63 dogrecs and 30 minutcs E,16 pcrchos, to thc afforcsaild
main gtroct, thon with tho said strect S.29 W. 23pcrches to the fenee
wvhich oncloscs the south sidc of tho sald lanoc, then with the same
N,63 degrececs and thirty minutos E, 16 pcrchos to tho c¢érncr: o6f thé-
16t DbElonging to Goorge Rcod, thon with tho gamec S.20W, 33 porchos to
the county Road loading from said Villago to Purnclls Shop, thon
with the smmec N.63 degreces and 30 minutcs W, 256 perches, thon N,44W
45 porches to a stako stonding on tho socond lino of tho aforcsaid
tract of land called Hickorry Ridgo, thon with tho said linc N,42
E, 104 3/4 pcrches to a stono plantod in tho ground and from thcnco
with the third line of the said tract with an allowanco of thrco
dcgrocs for vakriation S.48 E, 24 pcrchos ti1ll in intcrsccts tho 3rd
linc which is coxprcsscd in a docd from Pctcr Harrington to John
Boon for part of the aforcesaid troet callod Taylorton, thon with said
lino N,20 dcgrocs, 30 minutcs, E, 24 p.éhchcs till it intcrsocts
the first linc of the aforosaid tract called Taylorton, thon with
the samo allowanco of two degrocs for variation S.47 degrecs E.17
porchcs till it intorsccts the third linc of a tract of land called
Ingrams Dcsiroc; then with tho samc N,53 dogrces and 15 minutcs
E.34 pcrcheos to o markod whito oak sapling standing closo by tho
side of tho main Road lcading from Grcensborough to the Ninc Bridgos
then south with the said Road 37 dogrecs and 30 minutos E 164
porchcs, then south 7 E, 7 perchos, and from thenco with the said .
road to the first plcec of beginning, containing and 1laid out for
onc hundrcd and nincty six ccroag, "

Ibid., , folio 400: Docd, May 1Oth, 1817, Thomas Roborts to Porc-
grino Pratt, all thosc scveral parts of tracts or parcels of land
callcd Ingrqms Dcsirc, Taylorton, Bear Point, and Hickory Ridge,
lying oand boing In Carolinc County adjoining tho villnge of Grochs=<
borough, which arc contained within thc following motcs and bhounds,
boginning at a stono marked R P, placod on the south west side of
the road lcading from Doctor Tildons to tho blacksmith shop and
running gsouth 23 W, 30 pcrches to a bank fonco botwcon Batchcllors
Chancec and the snid Thomos Roberts, otc,

State Land Offico, Annopolis, Md., Abstracts of Doods, Carolinc
County, Liber C,, No. 8, 1877-1880, folio 475: Mortgage, July

12, 1879, Joscph H, Beornard aond wifo to John Robort Fountain, all
bhat form or tract of land, scituato noar the towm of Greonsbora

cnd now in tho occupancy of Josoph H, Bernard & is tho somc lends -
wvhich is boundod on thc north by the County Road from Greonsboro
to tho Rail road-station of tho Md. & Dol. R.R. & on thc wecst by

gso called Md, & Dol, Roil Road & on tho south by tho lands of tho
lato 7illiam B. Massoy, & 1s tho samc lands purchascd at Shoriff's
galc & Doscribod in the dood from Honry C. Jarroll & othors to tho

g i o "M
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sald JosoPh H, Bornard, said farm is called "Teylorton", "Brovm
Point" & "Hickory Ridge" & contains onc hundrod acrcs morc or lcsse

State Lond Officec, Annaplis, Md, Patents, Liboer,A.M. No., 1, folio

9: Poter Rich'!s certificate, 31 acros, "Bridgoe Town'", patonted to
said Rich October 1lth, 1732, Survoyod by virtuo of a spceicl
warrant issuod Docember 7th last to tako up 40 acros of vacant

land lying and bolng in Quoon Annos Gounty at nor noar a Bridgo
called Choptank Bridge nocar tho hoad of Great Choptank river binding
wvith the said river and a Tract of land known by tho namo of Ingrams
land and is supposcd to bogin at tho beginning troc of tho said land,
partly cultivatcd, boginning at a bounded Booch troo standing by

tho side of Choptank Rivocer on tho wost sido thoroof and about 36
perchos abovoe Choptank Bridgo and closo by an old codar stump
allodged to (be) tho original Boginning troo of Ingrahams land 86
porchos to Choptank River thon up tho rivor bounding therowith S, 78
E, 50 porchos, ctce On the south cast and north with Choptank River,

History of Carolinc County, Maryland, The J,W, Stowoll Printing
Company, Fcderalsburg, Md. (1920) p.94: Greconsboro, (Choptank Bridgo) -
tAct to coroct a town ther passod in 1732, (Noto: this Act of Assom-
bly will bo found in Maryland Archives, XXXVII, page 412). Callecd
Bridge Town, Tildon Housoon Main Str.oct and Railroad, Greconsboro,
stands on land called Ingram's Dosiro',

Scharf Papcrs, Maryland. Historical Socioty, Alphabot of Alicnations;
Vendeocs from Vondors, Dorchestor County, Maryland: William Bovmoess
from Daniol Dulony & uxor, Donton's Valley, 400 (acrcs) Docom¥y 8:
1748,

Maryland Historical Socioty, Particular Tax List, Carolinc County,
Md, 1798: Choptank Hundrod and all that part of Bridge Town Hundrod
vhich lics to tho north of Drivers Mill Branch, 300 acrcs,

Cynthia Haslot ovmor, Dontons Valuc (sic),

State Land Offico, Annapolis, Md,, Abstracts of Dcecds, Carolino
County, Liber C, No, 1, 1816-1824, folio 541, Dccd, Scopt. 7, 1818,
Abroham Griffith and wifc to Willlom Hughlott, 2 acros, part of
"Donton's Valloy", lying in Carolino County, boginning at a post
standing on the north sido and noar the bank of Choptank Rivor,
Binds upon tho river., Port of said lot usod as graveyard, thoe right
to which romains vested in VWm, Haslott, oxcludod,

Steto Land O0fficc, Annapolis, Md,, Unpatontod Cortificate No, 232,
Carolinoe County, issuod to William Hughlott for o tract of land
containing 1168 1/4 acros, surveyed August 15th, 1808 called
"Portland', This tract of land was compogsod of a number of carlior
tracts and parts of tracts of lond, namoly: "Topography", "Fishor's
Discomory", "®hitby's Catchi’, "Como bY Chance", part of "Plains",
"Dixons Troublecs" and "Doarskin Ridge". "Whitby's Catch" is described
as a tract of 33 acrcs patentod to William B. Whitby, March 29th,
1805, (Notc: this must be the datc of Whitby!s warranti Sco bolow)
The surveyor, in rcsurveying "Whitby!s Catch", discovers that somo=
thing over two acros of this land is takon away by the oldor survey
callod "Donton's Valloy"i Ono of tho boundarics of tho rosurvoy,
"Portland" is deoscribod as tho original beginning of "Whitby's Catch"
standing noar tho mouth of a branch called Gravolly Branch, from -

which boundary tho rosurvgy runs up thec middlo of thc said branch,
binding on tho land called "Donton's Valloy" S.40 E. 16 pcrchcea,
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Land Offico, Annapolis, Md,, Patonts, Liber I.C,No.C., folio 32;
Yiilliam Hughlett's certificato, "Whitby's Cateh”, 33 acres, sur-
voyed on a warrant granted to William Bell Whitby to tako up vacant
land adjoining "Donton Valloy" and "Byrns Plains", Surveyod
Octobor 23rd, 1805, Lying in Oarolino County on theo cast side of
Grecat Choptank Rivor, Beginning for tho out lines thercof at an

old boundary being thc Boundary of a tract of land callod "Campbollts
Boginning" standing at tho mouth of a Bracnh callod Gravelly Branch
thon running (up) the said Branch and binding with a tract of land
callod "Deonton'!s Valley" as follows, S.34 E, 40 perchos, S.46 E. 24
perches, S.67 E, 16 perchos, S.70 E, 13 pcrchos N.82 E,1l porches;
5.78 E.25 porches, thon N, 67 E.80 pcrchos until in intorsocts a
tract of land callod "Byrns Plains", thcon running and binding with
tho same N,W, 14 porchos, N.1l2 W,20 porches, N, 11 dogrocos and 15
minutcs E, 31 porchosf then running with tho aforcsaid tract called
"campboll!s Boginning" to tho aforcsaid stump and placo of boginning,

Statc Land Offico, Annapolis, Md., Unpatcntod Cecrtificate No, 23, .
Carolino County: "Batchollors Chanco", survey.d for Joseph Hurd of
Carolino County, January 31lst, 1797, by virtue of a warrant to tako
up fiftcon acrcs of vacant land lying botwecon the following tracts:
"Maiden's Forrcgt", "Skinnor's Ghance Corrcctod” and "Stony Ridge
Regulctod", Lying and boing in Caroline County, on thc cast sidoc of
Choptank River, Boginning for tho outlines of the first part thcroof
at tho ond of tho sccond lino of a tract of land callcd "Denton's
Valloy"; then running North 57 porchos to Choptank Rivor, thon down
the samo South 1l perches, South 27 W, 12 pcrches, South West 6
poerches, till it intorsocct (a troet of land called) "Christophor and
Suganna" ctc.ctc, Filod with this cortificate is a plot showing
"Denton's Valloy" lying in a right angle formed by the first anmd :
sccond lincs of "Batchollors Chanco'", This small tract "Batchecllor's
Chence!" is bounded on tho south wcst by tho tract of land called
"Christophor ond Susannah"; on tho south cast by "Stony Ridgoe
Regulatecd,

Statc Land Offico, Anneopolis, Md., Potonts, Liber B,C,& G.3. No,45,
folio 258: Christophcr and Susanmnah Wilson, thoir ecrtificate, 315
acros, 'Christophcr and Susannah", pattontcd Aoril 27th, 1773, boing
a rcsurvoey of "Rich Folly", originally Nov, 4th, 1732, grantcd to
Potor Rich for 50 acrcs, and "Riches Chanco" granted to aforcasaid
Potcr Rich Ocbobor 3lst, 1733, for 60 acres. Part of "Riches Chanco®
teken away by an clder survey called "Glascow", Beginning for tho
rcsurvoy, "Christopher and Susannah", at a markod whito oak standing
closc on tho cast side of tho Road lcading from Choptank Bridgo to
Marshe Hopo Bridgo and about fiftocn porchos to tho southward of
Potor Riches old Mill dam, it boing tho Beginning trec of tho
original Riches Chance (Rich'!s Chango) and thoe Beginning tpco of a
tract or parcol of land called Stony Ridge Regulated, ote,

Patonts, Liber,B.C.&G.S. No, 37, folio 12, William Rich's cortifi-
cato, 294% acrcs, "Stoncy Ridge Rogulated", patonted August 12th,
1767, becing a rcsurvey on a trect of land called "Addition to Stonoy
Ridge" gronted to Poter ich, fathor of tho aforosaid Williaom Rich,
May 1758, Part of thc oPiginal tract is found to lic in two ocldor -~
surveys, "Foddomans Fancy" and "Rich'!s Chanco", Boginning for tho
besurvey, "Stoney Ridge Rogulatod" , at a marked vhito ook standing
on the south sido of a small branch callod Richas Mill Branch and
closc on tho cast sido if them Road that Loads from Choptank Bridgo
across tho said Branch and opposot to tho Housc whorc Williom
Glonding now lives,
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Note: It has been shown above that Choptank Bridge ~nrmd the tovm of
Greensborough are one and the same place. By"Marshe Hope Bridge"
(Marshy Hope Bridge) the site of Federalsburg is undoubtedly meant,

e PO

State Land Office, Annapolis, Md,, Patented Certificate No, 623, Dor=-
chester County (now Crroline): "Byrns Plains", 967 acres, surveyed
June 1l2th, 1749, for Patrick Byrns, being a resurvey on a tract of -

! 1lond called "Rich Plains", granted to Peter Rich September 29th,

! 1748, for 208 acres, At the head of Great Choptank River, beginning
for the resurvey, "Byrns Plains", at a marked white oak standing

on the south side of the o0ld road that leads from Dilloway and on
east side of a path that leads from Surteys across the Roade to
ffishers Mill,

State Land Office, Annapolis, Md., Patents, Liber XXII, folio 18:
Thomes Taylor's certificate, 110 acres, "Taylors ffords", surveyed
April 9th, 1683, lying in Dorchester County on the south side of
great Choptank River, in the freshes next adjoining to a parcell of
land formerly sur. for the said Thomas Tayler called Taylers desire
beginning at o great chestnut tree marked four & two& two notches
vhich chestnut stands by the mouth of a grocat bronch of the said
River and from that chestnut it tuns thirty perches up the said
branch to a poplar being the first marked tree of Taylers desire &
from that poplar runs paralell to be and bounded by Taylers desire
west and by south two hundred and ten perches and from the end there-
of runs north and by west to an oak marked as the chestnutt standing
at Choptank River side by a horse foord and from that oak it runs by
the severall courses of the River upwards and by it bounded to the
aforesald chesnut containing and now L id out for one hundred and ten
-acres be it more or less.

Ibid., folio 102: Joshua Dinets certificate, 1000 acroes, "Tinnah
Serah', surveyed August 4th, 1683, lying in Dorchester County on

the south side of Groat Choptank in the freshes next abovo the lamd

of Thomas Tayler called Tcylors Desire beginning at a marked vhite

oak morked four four and four notches standing by a bottom or valley
by thce bank of the River and rumning down tle Rivor westward by all

the windings of the River to a marked hickory standing on a low

point by a thick swamp of the River at the mouth of a grecat branch whic
severall windings on a straight line make three hundred pches (perchos)
wost and by south half a polnt southerly and from the hickory runs up
the branch fifty perches south and by cast to a marked becach standing
opposite to o marked chestnut trece of Taylor ffords and from that beecl
runs up tho branch still slanting over it to a markod poplar forty
perches south half westorly vhich poplar stands on the wvost side of

the branch and is the first bounded trce of Taylors desirc and from
that poplar it runs south and by east one hundred & forty pcrchos
paralell to Taylors desire to a marked hiccory boing the sccond troo
of Taylors desiro and from that hiccory it continues further south by
east two hundrod and fifty perches into the woods and from tho ond 6f
the line it runs ocast and by north so far t1l1ll a lino dravm north and b
west shall comec directly to the first markoed oak on tho east bounded

! by that north and by wost line on the south by Choptank River on tho

i “wwest by that branch by Taylers Dosire & by that south and by oast

i line on the south by the line drawn east and by north,

|
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patents: Libor XXII, folio 251: Thomas Taylor's certificate, 400
acres, "Toaylors Desire', survoyod August 5th, 1680, Lying as is
supposed in Dorchoster County noar tho hoad of groat Choptank River
and on thoe south cast side 6f the said River, boginning at a marked
poplar standing on tho weost side of o branch, etec., otc,

Stete Land Offico, Annapolis, Md., Patents, Liber XXII, folio 365:
Colonel Vincent Lowe's cortificate, 920 aercs, "Towton ffiold",
gurveyocd November 19th, 1686, Lying in Talbot Bounty on the north
ride ©f the moine sircom of the nordh casd bronch of grost Choptonk
about gseven miles above the foord in Delaware By Roadce reopecting

to the south the land of Joshuan Dinc boginning at a winding poplar
markcd with twonty notchos (vizt) four notchcs on cach quartor stand-
ing on tho banck of the River on the wost side of.a 1littlo valloy

and from tho said poplar runs cast south cast Thirtcon perches, ote,

Yotc: montion of tho ford of Delawaro Bay Road as lylng about sevon
nilcs below thc above montioncd tract of land, "Towton Fiocld", is

not the principal item of intcrest which we extract from the ccertif-
icate of survcy of this land, sincc the site of this ford has clreoady
bcon cstablished from other carly rocords of those parts., The certif-
icato of survey "Towton Ficld" is chiofly intcrosting becausc it :
calls for "the land of Joshua Dino", which, so far as I can find, can
refer £to no othor tract of land than than of which a full description
is given above, namoly, "Tinnah Serah'; "Towton Ficld" lics above
"Minnah Sorah" with rospoet to Choptank Rivor and adjacont to, or
closo to that land. "Tinnah Soroh” adjoins "Taylors fford" (Tay-
lorts Fords) which lics cbout a "horse foord" of Choptank River, Tho
sitc of this ford is probably not far from the Marylend line. It

is certainly ot a considorablo distance acbovo tho old ford of Dclawaro
Bay Rocd, ond it is not unlikoely that tho sitec is now in Dolawaro,

In his History of Declawarc the historian, Scharf, spcoking about lands
in North Murdcrkill Hundrcd, Kent €ounty, has this to say (Scharf,
History of Dclawaro, Vol,.2,.page 1145)¢

L

"In tho cxtromc wcstorn ond of tho hundrod is a tract of 43
acrcs abutting upon the Maryland Lino and on the north oast sido
of Choptenk River at tho hood thorcof, callod 'Milford!, tokon up
under a warront of Fobruary 22, 1776, by Josoph Furdad, who built
a grist mill and a saw-mill ot the place, which was long knowm as
'"Purdad's Mill', It 1is now (1888) tho proporty of thc Hon, Josoph
Comcgys Chief Justico of Delawarc Statoi" "To tho castward and south
castward of Furdad'!s Mill, or thc tract 'Millford!, is a large troct
of land callecd 'Towton's Ficld'and 'Towton Fiold‘'s Addition!'; lying
uponr. thd castorn sido of Choptank Rivor and ombraccd botweon Cow
Marsh and Culbreth Ditchcs., Tho tract, 'Tovton Fiold!'s Addition!,
was surveoyod under Maryland Patont to Willianm Homslcy and tho tract,
"Towton! Ficlds", was originally takcen up by Col. Vincont Lowe,s Tho
two tracts contained sbout 2000 actross In 1770 "Towton's Fioclds",:
'Denton Holmes! and 'Taylor's Ford! weotro ownod by Thomas Ringgold,
the older, of Chostertown, Maryland."

Note: Furdad's Mill is showvm on Griffith's Map of Maryland, 1794,
vhiech ineludeoa cll of Dolawaroe -~
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Statc Land Offico, Annapolis, Md., Patents, Libeor XXI, folio 282:
Nicholas Painter's cortificato, 400 ncreos, "The Kindnoss", Lying

in tho ffrecshos of groat Choptank River a little cbove the overgoing
of the coid River Boginning ot a marked whito ook and running north
& by cast two hundrcd porchos then vith a lino dravm cast amd by
south and by west two hundrod porches, then with a linc dravn south
and by wcst to hundrcd porchos, then with a linc drovm west and by
north throc hundrod & twonty porches contcining and now laid out for
ffour hundrcd acros morc or leoss., Survoycd Novombor 6th, 1678,

On the laying out of Quecen Anncs County (1706) tho above mentioncd
iand fell within the bounds of that county, as the following rccords
cloarly provo:

Ront Roll; Qucon Annos County, Md., Calvort Papors No, 881, folio 244,
400 ccros, Tho Kindnoss, surv,d 6 Nov., 1678, for Nicholas Paintor

in tho frcshes of Greoat Choptank n littlo above the going over tho
Riv.' posscst by tho hoirs of Nich,® Painter in England,

tate Lond Office: Annapolis, Md., Dobt-Book, Quoon Anncs County,
1756, fo0lio,137: Kindncss =~ Nicholes Paintors hcirs - 400 acros =-
arroarg, 22 ycars,

This land is not carrlicd in tho Qucon Anncs County dcbt-books of
1754 and 1759, nor in thc Carolinc County dobt-book of 1775 (carliost)
It is not onteorcd in the:-Particular Tax Lists of Carolinc County,
1798 (Md. Hictorical Socicty). It was probably oschoated and, on boing
roosurveycd, vas given gome other noame, Rescoarches show, howovor,
thot it was not resurveyod bobtwoon 1756 and 1760, Tho will of Nicholas
Paintcr, which was mado in London, is datcd April 17th, 1684, It weas
probated in Maryland Decccmbor 27th of tho samec yoar. In addition to
various lands vhich can not possibly bc idcntical with tlo troct
called "The Kindnoss", thc tostator mentions tho following: 700 acros,
lying "in Choptank" (mcaning, on the river of that namo), which hec bo-
quoathcd to William Burgecss, son of Coloncl William Burgcas: "one
thousand acrcs of Land not yot dovisod lying in Grecat Choptank aforc-
geid & four hundred acrcs of Lond lying obt Tuckahoo in Talbott County"
(Hall of Records, Annapolis, Md,, Will Book IV, folio 56), Thc lands
last namoed he boquoathed to Benjamin and Josoph Burgess, sons of tho
aforosaid Col, William Burgoss, Whilc the land rocords of Talbot
County have not becn oxcmined in ordor to acertain what lands in that
county Nicholas Paintor may havo acquircd by purchage and what lands
ho may have sold, it is most 1lil:cly that tho four hundred acros, "att
Tuckahoc', which hc montions in his will, compriscd tho tract of lond
called "The Kindncsgs" wvhich containced oxactly that numbor of acroag,
If this is truc, thon the tract of land in quecstion lics on Tuckahoc
Crcok, not uvpon the main branch of Choptank Rivor, and the "going
over" or ford callced for in the cortificate of survey of this land
wag situated on that crcck, not on thc river proper. The rcador my
have alroady noted how, in old rccords, tho main bronch of Choptank
Rivor abovo tho mouth of Tuckahoo Crock is called tho "North East
Branch" to distinguish it from the lecsscr of tho two principal branches
of the river, Tuckahoc Crcok., How it camec ebout that "The Kindnoss™
fcll into tho posscssion of Nicholas Paintor's hoirs in England, if
that was the land ho spocifically bogudathod to Bonjamin cnd Josoph
Burgess, is not porfoctly cloar, but it is probably oxplainod by a
potition of a cortaln Honry Bray, of London, which is publighod in
the Archivos of Maryland.,. Tho potition is datod London, Novembor 7th,

s
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1685, and is dircctod to Lord Baltimorce, Thc potitionor, Bray, was
Nicholas Painter's oxccutor and deseribeos himsolf as Painter's "nocoro
rclation". Ho chargos that tho sald Painter dicd indobtod to him

"a eonsidorablo summo of monoy upon bond" and to othor partios "groat
summes and accuscs Colonol William Burges, whom Paintor had appointed
to toko carc of his bstatos in Maryland, with tho mismanagement thoro-
of ., (Maryland Archivos, Yolumo V, pp. 465,866), That thoro was a ford -
on Tuckahoc Crock ia provod by thec following cortificatc of survey:
liey 8th, 1683 - lrdd out for Williom Kirkham m dmnct of dond cnld d
Wolvervon'", Iying in TzIbot County botwcixt Tuckahoo and tho Erstorm
Branch of Choptank ncar a parccll of land ceclled Poplar Ridge now in
tho possossion of Lovelacc Gorsuch, boginning at a red oak standing
on thoe cast sido of thot Road that loads from tho wadeing ploco at:
Tuckahoc to tho plantation of Wm., Kirkman, ctc. (Stato Land ico,
Annopolis, Md., Patonts, Libor XXI, folio 548), It should bo added
that Choptank Rivor was callod "Great Choptank" to distinguish it
from Little Choptank Rivor, an ostuary of Chosapoako Bay the mouth of
which lics noxt bolow tho mouth of Choptank River. J

Indian Path from Talbot County, 'Marylond to Saint Jonos Crcck, Dclaware
circa 1685,

Dorchestcr County Land Rocords, Cambridge, Md.. Dccd Book No. VIII
(0ld), 1720-1732, folio 90: Kcnt on Declawesrc, Soeptoember 7th, 1725,
This damo camc before me Daniel Rutley aged rixty scven ycars or
thecrcabouts . . . declarcth and siith as Followcth viz ho this
Doponont sayeth that about forty ycars agoc this Doponent was a

scrvt man to Waltor Dickonson of Talbott Co.¥Y and boing asocnt by

his mastcr from Maryland to St. Jonos Crcok upon Delioway bay and he
Traveling a Long a small Indian Road up to tho said Crock w.th his
fcITow gsorv,t Henry Potts he this Doponont doath DoeIarc that he saw
a markcd whito oakec standing upon the said Indicn Path sodo a markoed
wvhitec oake marked with gscverall notchos ond this Deponent was inform-
od by scv.rall of the %nccnt standors that it was a survey made by
Haj. Thomas Taylor Decp“y surveyor of Dorchestor County. Honry Potts
at thc samc timc sworc to tho samo facts. Notc: I have no rccord as
to waht land thesc dopositions concorn, The timo to which thoso two
doposition rclato was about the yoar 1685, Waltor Dickinson, Sr., of
Talbot Gounty, mado his willl Fobruary 3rd, 1680, leaving to his sons,
Chorles and Waltor oqually lands on Dolawaro Bay. This will was
proved April 4th, 1681 (Baldwin's Calondar of Wills, Vol. 1, pp. 98,
99]. Rutloy and Potts ovidontly had boen scrvarts of tho youngor
Waltor Dickinson. '

From Scharf'!s History of Dclawarc, Vol, 2, ps 1140, Kont County,
North Murdcrkill Hundrod: mention of a tract of land called "Tiocul~
lever", which lios on tho south gide of Tidbury Branch; south of a
tract of land called "Giigg's Purchaso", "Tiocullovor", according to
Scharf, lics on the upper King!s Rond  betwoonCanterbury and Camden,
Concorning landg in that ncighborhood, Scharf continucs as follows:
"South of 'hong Acro! and south oast of 'Grigg's Purchasc! and 'Tio-

- cullover! is a largo tract of land crllod 'Rhodes Forcst!, contoining

two thousand acros. It was takon up by John Rhodecs, of Whorckill
County (Sussox) on a wartant from that court, Novombor 23rd, 1679, It
was inhoritod by his son, John Rhodos, who, May 8th, 1725, sold it to
Androw Galdwoll of Kont County and took in oxchango thorofor parts of
tracts of 'Bartlott's Batt! and adjacont tracts, lying towards. +tko
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mouth of St, Joncs and Murdorkill Crocks. This tract, on account

of the chango affcctod, was called by Caldwoll 'The Exchango!, by
which namo insuhscquont doeds it is generally kmovm,. It is dcscribed
ag being on the west sidc of Tidbury Branch, becginning at tho

mouth of a small run That falls into tho branch o Iiﬁﬁlﬁ“;ﬁﬁVo on
Indian path (Comdon and Willow Grove road ab Rod Houso Branch)

that lcads from Jonos' Crock to Choptank., 1t cxtondod from 'Indian
Path'! west by south noarly throe milos, ond south cast by south
ncarly two miles, and thonco in a northerly dircction about throo
miles, do the £orks f Mddbury,, ond wp Thidbury o the boginning. "

Ibid., p.1141: Thc tract called "Rhodos Forest" is now (1888)
chicfly ownod by thc Rev. Joascph Waugh, Mrs, Charles I, Du Pont,
Potor Crook, Mrs, Ann Bostick, otcs Upon this tract is locatod
tho billago of Woodside,

Pernsylvania Archives, 2nd Serics, Vol, XVI (Boundary Quostion)
page 336: (land grants To Robort Bedwell (a tract) of land on tho
wost sido of Dolawarc Bay and on tho south-cast sidc of CEEross
Branch and Choptank Road & containing 800 acros, For a fullor dce
scription of this tract, whieh wns callod "Folly Ncck", soo: Dol-
awarce,0riginal Land Titlcs, Duko of York Reccords, 1646-1679",

pp. 155, 156. Thc dato of this patont was not lator than 1679,
It was probably issucd in tho yecar 1676,

Pennsylvania Archives, '2nd Serics (Boundary Quostion), Vol, XVI,

p. 377: Juno 16, 1682: At a court hold for the county of Kont undor
Proprictary Pcnn tho court orders the Clerk to givo out a Warrant
dirceted to the survoyor, to lay out 10,000 acrcs of land for the
Duko of York, on the fich Ridgc, on tho Roadc to Choptanck, and to
the hoads of thc Branchos of Murthor Crcck or vhero thoy will in
cny cloar land,

Scharf!s History of Dclawarq, Vol. 2, p. 1153: Kent County, South
Murderkill Hundrecd, This hundred originally cmbraccd tho prescent
North ond South Murderkill Hundrcds, Wcst Dover Hundred and tho

part of East Dover Hundrod south .ost of St. Joncs Crocck, "On

the south west side of St, Joncs'! Crcck and on the north side of

Mill Crock is a tract of land called "Dovor Farms". North of *Dover
Frams! lios a large tract of land called 'Caroonc Manor!, ofton
reforrced to in old deeds as 'King's Manor' and 'Dukc of York'!s Manor!,
This probably grow out of the fact that in 1683 (sic), at the roquost
of Williom Penn, thce court of Kont County issuod a warrant to the
surveyor to lay out 10,000 acrcs of land for tho Duke of York 'on

tho rich ridge in tho road to Choptank abd on the hoads of tho
brancheos of Murthor Kill'", This land was ncver laid out,"

Ibid., p. 1028: Scharf hcro says that vory littlo land was takon up
within the prcsont confinos of Kont County, Dolawarc, beforo 1674,
Tho county included tho Whorokill and was known as Saint Jonos County.

Paths Lcading to Saint donos's and Pokoty

The following abstracts ond copics of land rocords wore mdc by
mo cither from »nroprictary rent-rolls, which bolong to tho Marylond
Historical Society and form part of what aro known as the "Calvert
Papcrs', or from cortificates of survey rccordod at tho Statc Land
Officc, Annapolis, Md. It is rogrottable that, owing to nogligenco
on my port, pRociso roforonccs for those cortificatos aro not at
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hande. All may roadily be found, howevor, in tho patcent books ot the
State Land O0ffice by mcans of thc oxcold nt indicos with which that of-
fico is providod. Attention is callod to tho ambiguity of tho words,
"Saint Jonos'", or "Pokoty", which occur in onc of thoso cortificatos,
Saint Jonos's, if indecd it was a placo, and not a locality, cnd
Pokcty or Pocky, weroe not ono and tho samo. As far as I can sco,
Pokcty was o placc or locality in Tuckahoec Nock, betweon the main
dgrronah oof Shopdhanl Rivear ondl Thedtndboe Qreaits:

Williom Comcgys! cortificato: "Wintorsficld", surveycd Soptombor 23,
1706, lying in Kont County, boginning at a bounded whitc oak standing
on a point, on tho north wcst sido of a marsh called Tappahannah
marsh, belonging to a branch of Great Choptank River and ncar a path
loading from tho hoad of Chester to St. Jonos's, otc, (Statc Land Of-
fico, Annapolis, Md.; also Ront Roll, Kont County, Md. Calvert Papcrs
No, 884, folio 67),

Jomes Heoath! certificate, "Salisbury Mecadow", survcycd October 18,
1701, lying in Kont County noar tho hcad of Chestor River and on

the south gside thorcof, beginning at a marked red oak standing on

tho wostorn sido of tho sald moadow by St., Joncs Path sidec, a boundod
troc of o parcell of land laid out for Goo, Plator and now in tho
posscssion of thce said Hoath callod Phhickory Ridge, otce (Stato

Lond Offico, Annapolis, Md,)

Robert Crump's cortificato, 50 acrcs, "Crump's Fancy", surveyed Juno
23rd, 1715, lying in Qucon Anncs County noar the hoad of the Long
Marsh, boing a marsh coming out of tho head of tho castormost main
branch of Tuckahoo Crcok, beginning at a bounded red ook standing on
the south sido of a swmap and on tho northormost sido of a path that
gocs to Pocky and soo to thc horsc hood boing tho hoad of a groat
marsh collcd Tappahanah Marsh, otc. (State Land Officc, Annapolis, Md.)

Venjamin Shurmor'!s cortificatec, "Spico Grovo', survceycd Octobor 19,
1715, lying in Kcnt Countyy beginning at wo bounded red onks standing
ncar the hecad of a groat marsh at tho hoad of the main Branch of
Choptank River called Tappahannah Marsh, tho boginning of the land
callod Tappahannah laid out for tho said Shurmor. (Stato Land Of-
ficc, Annapolia, Md,)

Benjamin Shurmor's cortificate: 1375 acres, "Tappahannah", surveyed
October 19th, 1715, beginning att two boundcd ocks standing togothor
on a small Island boing tho sccond Island ncar tho head of (a) groat
marsh callod Tappahanah Marsh (Rent Roll, Qucen Annos County, Md.,
Calvert Papors, No, 881, folio 261,)

Thomas Hinsley's Certificate, "Hinsley's Fancy", survcyed May 13,
1715, lying in Quoon Anncs County, boginning at a bounded oak stand=-
ing on tho cast side of a branch coming out of a branch that comcs
out of a branch called tho Boavordam branéh belonging to tho main
branch of Great Choptank River and stands on tho north sido of a
Path' that gocs to tho hoaod of Toppahannah Marsh called tho horso
hoad, «te. (State Land Office, Annapolis, Md.,)

Scharf's History of Dolawaro, Vol.2, p.l088: Kont County, West Dover,’
Hundred, bounded. on tho wost by tho Maryland Linoc, "Tappahanna', o
lorge tract of fivo or six hundrecd acros, llos in this hundrod on
Toppohanna Crock, Tappahanna Diteh was openod in 1800,

e
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yalter Dickinson'!s certificate, 1000 acres, "Holbournc!, surveyed -

pugust 28th, 1677, lying on the south sidc of Groat Choptank Rivor,
petwvocn the branches of a crock callod Ingrams Creck & the castorn

pranch of the River, beginning at a markod onk in tho woods and rune

ning gsouth onst fifty porches to another bounded 6ak standing by a

path sido cnllod Delawaro Roade or St. Jomos, otc, (Statc Land offico,
fancpolis, Md,.,) Noto: Ingram's Crock, tho first large crook of tho
costorn sido of Choptanlt River abovo Donton, is now called Chapol Branch,

fehrt Jdomtboonas ecotificrte, "Veot Roddimg", sorwerod MERP, Iypimg

on thic south sidc of Grecot Choptanlk River in the frcshos on o crock

of the said Rivor called Simpson's Crock, boginning at a marked white
ook on the south wost side of the Crock standing upon the bank of tho
(rcck upon the Rood that lcods to Delaworc Bay ond runs up the main
brench, cte. "Dolawaro Road" twice again mentionod. (Statc Land Offico,
=ncpolis, Md,)

“‘Bunnhill Fiolds", survoycd for Edword Bells, April 4, 1683, lying on
the gsouth side of Grecat Choptank River in the woods botweixt Ingrams
(reck ond Watts Crock through (which) land passoth the rood that lccds
to Delawvarc bay, beginning at a marked spanish oak a corncr trco of

the Iand of Williom Troth called Moorficlds Addn. and runs ocast sixty
perchcs to a markoed spanish ock, thoncc south and by oast forty pecrches
to o hickory standing by Declawarc Road, cte. (State Land Office, Annapo-
1is, Md.) Nobo; Watts Crook is tho first large crcok of tho ocastern sido
of Choptonk Rivor bolow Donton,

Coloncl Vincont towe'!s cortificate, "Lowe's Purchasc", surveyed Sop-

tember 12th, 1684, lying on tho south sido of Groat Choptank River on
a Ridge. Tho patent calls for the "road to Saint Jorog". (Statc Land
0fficc, Annapolis, Md.)

"Goldon Grove, 1500 acrcs, surveycd April 3rd, 1683, for Vincont Lowo
Esq. on the cast side of and noar tho hcad of Choptank Rivor att a
narkoed poplar on the north side of St, Jonos's path, (State Land Of-

1 fico, Annapolis, Md,) Notc: this tract of loand is called for in tho

cortificatc of survey of ""Byrns Plaina', and absbract of which is
givon abovo (qu.v.)., "Byrns Plains" was 4id out for Junc 12th, 1749,
The cortificato also calls for "tho old road that lcads from Dilloway'.
"Byrns Plains" lics closo above Tho old Tord of Saint Jonos, Path,
vhich was nt tho mouth of Gravelly Branch, othorwisoc known as Goldon
Grove Branch,.

George Doherty'!s ccrtificato, "Vonturc”, surveycd October 18th, 1715,
lying in Dorchcstor County, beginning at a vhite oak standing in tho
woods on the north sido of Ingrams Crcok that issuoth out of the south
side of Great Choptank River . o o &4nd in or noar unto a path that
londs to Pokaty. (Stato Land Offico, Annapolis, Md.)

' John Richardson's cortificate: "Middlo Plantation", survcyocd November

19th, 1679, lying in Dorchostor County to thc wvastward of tho hoad of’
Groat Choptank River on a ridge of land in tho woods callod the Grovo,
beginning at o markod oak standing by tho odge of a swamp a boundod
trcec of the land called Jorico, thonco with sald land north forty
berchos to a marked troc standing ?1 tho path foing to St. Jomos, otc.
(State Land Offico, Annaplois, Md,
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~jor Thomas Taylorfs cortificato, 400 acros, "Jericoo", survoyed
hwcmbor 18th, 1677, lying to thec oastward of the hoad of Groat Choptank
jvor on a ridgo called the Grove att a marked oak gtanding by tho path
Lung to St,., Jonc's otc. (Statec Land Offico, Annocpolis, Md.)

j;'icholas Banlts! cortificato, "Banks his Forke", surveyed Jan, 3, 1695,
jying ot tho hond of Choptank River in a forke of a marsh callod tho
,aite Marsh which tho road that loads to St Jonos! crosscs and ' on tho
-orth side of the said rond, cte, (Statc Land Offico, Annapolis, Md.)

jnoma.s Potitison's certificate, "Pattisonts Dolight", survoyod November
29th, 1679, lying to thc orstward of tlo hond of Great Choptonk River
in the wvoods on a ridge of land callod tho Groveo, boginning at a markod
jock standing by thc path going to Saint Jonos' or Pokoty. Bounds upon
=¢ lan callE% "Simpson's Rocroation™,

ate: I bolicve the four above mentioned tracts lio in Dolawarc or prott:
:loso to the Delawarc-Maryland lino,

gichard Dudlcey's ccertificatc; "Pockedy Ridgo®, surveyed Jan,., Sth, 1679,
{lying in Talbot County on tho north sido of Choptank Rivor and on tho
cestorn side of Tuclkahoc Crock, upon a ridge, beginning at a marked red
ock standing on tho north sidc of Pokedy Roadc, ctc. (Statc Land Offico,
mnapolis, Md,) Noto: This land wos rcourvoyocd for John Williams in

1770 and called "Willioms Hazzard", (Additional Rent Roll of the Eastorn
shorc, Quocn Anncs County,  Md, Historical Socioty) It adjoinc "Jump's
pddition", survoyod for Villiom Jump, Juno 3rd, 1682 (Ront Roll, Qucon
innos County, Md,., Calvert Papors No, 881, folio 186.) °

#lliam Jumn?'s certificate, "Jump's Ghoico" survoyecd July 30, 1681, on
tho cast sidec of Tuckahoc Crcck att o mmrked red oak on tho south sido o

S$t._Jonca Paths (Ront Roll, Qucon Annot County, Md., Celvort Papcrs,
T, B8T, folloc 166)

{John Lanc's Ceortificatce, "Lano's Ridge", surveyed Novomber 19, 1888,
lying in Talbot County in yo woods below Choptank Rivor and Tuckahoo
(rcck on yo north wcst gide of St. Joncs Path, beginning at a marked
rcd oalk yo 2nd boundory of thc lond called Purnolls Addition. (Stato

Land Officc, Annapolis, Md.)

"Large Rongoe", surveycd Auguct 7th, 1688, for Thomas Fishor, on the
castern side of Tuckchoce Crcok in Talbot Comnty, beginning at a marked

ock standing ncar Saint Jonos Path, (Ront Roll, Quoon Annca County, Md.,
falycrt Popors, No. 881, folio 166,)

John Lanc!s certificato, "Lano's Ridge" survoyod Novcembor 19, 1688, lyin
in Talbot County in yo woods bclow Choptank River and Tucknhoo Crook

o1 yc north west side of St. Jones Path, boginning at 'a markod rod ook
yo ?nd boundary of tho land ¢nllod Furnclls Addition (Stato Land Office,

Anncpolis, Md,)

m, ond Richnrd Purncll thoir certificato, "Purnoll'!s Addition”, gur-
borred Apidl 29th, 1688, lying in the forrcst botioon tho hcad of
Choptonl: Eivor and Tueckahoo Crook, (Quoon Annoc County Rent Roll,

{ Onlvert Papors, No.-881, fclio 320,)
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John Parson!s cortificate, "Drumfiold", surveyod April 27th, 1688, at
tho hcad of a branch of Choptank River, beginning at a boundod red ook’
stonding by Saint John!s_path (sic) ote, (Stato Land Officc, Annapolis,
Md.) This land oschecatcd and rosurvoyed for Christophor Wilkinson, Aug.
T4th, 1781, and called "Partncrship's Hazard", Lics in Qucon Annos Coe.
beginning at the Root of a Red oak stump tho original Beginning Troo
of Drumficld standing by Saint Jono's path on tho oast sido of a ncck
called Tuckahoo Nock betwcen Choptank Eivor and Tuckahoo Crook (Addition:
al Rent Roll, for tho Eastcrn Shoro, Qucen Annos County, 1764 Md, Hisé-
orical Socioty.)

INDIAN PATH, LONG MARSH, TUCKAHOE CREEK

Nicholas Clouda' ccrtificate, "Clouds' Rango", survcycd Scptombor 2nd,
1704, lying in the fork of Tuckahoo branch called Longncck, boginning

at a boundod hickory standing by an Indian path and a omall mcadow, ote,
(Rent Roll, Kont County, Md., Calvert Papors, No 884) Noto: I havo oxom-
ined the cortificato of survey of this land filod at tho State Land Of-

fico and find no othor information of intorcst in it.

Particular Tax List, Queccn Annc's County, 1798: Jamos R. Pratt his
Assosoment Book o o o for land in Tucknhoo Hundred (manuscript in poge -
acssion of Maryland Historical Socicty) "Watson's Lot", "Wobb's Plains",
"Clouds Rango',: Solomon Williams owvmor: occupant nono: very poor land,
and therceforec unoccupiod: adjoinin Lonﬁ Marsh Land -Samucl Mocad's Land,
Notc: It is cvidont that "Cloud's Rangc"™ Iics upon tho Long Marsh, tho
principal hcad branch of Tuckohoo Crocck, now callod Long Marsh Ditch,

Indian Path, West Sido of Tuckahoo Crcock

John Morgan's cortificatc, 200 acros, 'Change" survoyed July 24, 1673,
lying in Talbot County on thec west sido of Tuckahoo Crock about a mile:
end 3/2 from the wator on the back sidc of tho land called Partnorship,
beginning at a marlked poplar standing ncar an Indian Path, This land is
described as boundod on the cast with The land callod "Partnorship',
(Statec Land Officc, Annapolis, Md.,) Notc: I have not becon able to idon-
tify this tract of land czclled "Partnership',

Qucon Anncs County Rent Roll, Calvert Papors No. 881, folio 174: '"Change -
200 acrcs, surveyed for John Morgan Junc 24th, 1673, on the west side of |
Tuckahoc Crock, ote., Possost by “r, Robort Grundy for the heirs of

John Pcmborton,

Ibid,.,, folio 178: "Boston" 300 ncrcs, surveyecd Junc 23rd, 1679 for
John Pcmborton on the nor. sido of Choptank River on tho wostorn sidoe
of Tuckrhoo Crcok, Pogscst Mr., Robobt Grundy for tho hoirs of Pcmboerton,

Ibid, folio 182: "Boston's Addition" surveyed 13th Dcc, 1680 for John
Pomberton nenr the hend of Tuckahoe Creck antt the first bounded tree
of the lend colled Boston. Possest by lr, Hobert Grundy for the
childrcn of John Pcmborton,

Particulnr Tox List, Quccen Annos County, 1798, For Land in Tuckahoc
Hundrcd: from this tox list wo oxtroct tho information' that "Chongo

~djoing "Colec Rain"; "Colo Rain' adjoins "Partncrship", "Pomborton's

e mwrvey ', "Suffolk", "Bokor'a Chanco" and "Portor's Folly'; "Partnor-
ciin'' odicing "boston'!s Addition",
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Notes on Faunal Remains from Slaughter Creek
By D. Se. Davidson

Through the kindness of Dr., J. Percy Moore, Professor of Zoology,
University of Pennsylvania, who has kindly identified the faunal re-
mains extracted by the writer from refuse pits at Slaughter Creeck,

(1) it is possible to add the following brief notes to our expand-
ing knowledge of Delaware's most important known archaeological site,
IZthough the following list of animals undoubtedly is incomplete it
nevertheless throws some interesting light on the food sources of the
local Indian population.

Aside from agricultural products, remains of which have not yet
been discovered at Slaughter Creek, undoubtedly becausc of their
perishability in this damp area, the most important food obviously
was the oyster. Theo great abundance of broken and partially burned
shclls solidly packed in the undreds of rofusc pits in this sito
is sufficient cvidenco of tho promincncc of these bi-valves in local
dict. Not only werc thoy easy to obtain but they could bo trans-
ported with casc across the marshlands and up tho crcck to tho vil-
lage. Although oysters are by far tho most common of the shell
foods there arc numerous romains of clams (Venus) and conchs (Busy-
con carica). Snail shells (Anguispira alternata) were particularly
abundant in ono grave, as if thrown in by tho handfull, and appcared
occasionally in the rcfuso pits. Prosumably they weroc not utilizod
as food. Their prescnce in the grave is puzzling for they werc not
perforated, henco they could not have boen strung as bceads.

Of the mammals the most numbrous romains are those of the decer
which apparently was thc most important large food animal., If wo
may judge by tho frequency of doer boncs theso animals must havo
been quitc common in Dclawarc in aboriginal times. In addition to
their valuo as food thoy furnished thoelr skins for clothing and
their bones and antlors for tools., As usually is tho caso the long
bones werec brokon for the extraction of marrow,

Boncs of the beoar arc also numerous and indicatec thot this
animal was a common onc beforc thc Buropoans arrived.

Of tho smallcr animals tho raccoon and squirrcl arc rcprescnted
as onec might expoct., It is strango, howcvor, not to find romains of
the rabblt and opossum. Thls lack may be moro apparcnt than actual,
the result of insufficient evidencc from a large number of pits.
Novertholess in view of the abundant remoins of othor animals it
scems strange that no ovidonce of rabbits and opossums has come to
lizht. Wc can hardly doubt that they will be found in othor pits
for it would scom that they must have beon important itoms in tho
Indian monu, :

(1) The writor makes ackmowledgomeont to the Faculty Roscarch Commit-
tee of the Univorsity of Ponnsylvania under whoso auspociocs his
actlvitics wero conductced,




Bird rcmains arc not numbcrous as ono might coxpoct as thc rosult
of tho pcrishability of thoir small boncs. A few fragments of what
appcars to bo the wild turkoy woro recoverod but the ldentification
is uncertain, It sooms not unlikely that wild ducks, goose and var-
ious marsh birds worc plentiful in this region and undoubtedly were
jmportant sources of food, Thoir romains, however, have not beon
precscrved in thoe refuse plts,.

Small fragments of tho box, paintcd diamond-back and salt-wator
diamond-back turtles and of the blue crab arc not uncommon. Therc
clso are warious fish bonces unidentifiecd cxcept for what appears to
be the scute of a sturgeon. It is quite probable that fish werec
an oxtromoly important food supply in this rcgion but bocausc of
‘their perishable naturc 1littlo cvidonce of thoir uso can be expected
from the rcfusc dcposits.

It is to bo hoped that further investization will cnable us to

cexpand this short list of animal foods and to doterminc morec accurate-
1y their roclativo importance in tho diot of tho Indians. A carcful
scarch should be made for floral remains in future oxcavations
ospeclally for charrcd bilts adhering to pot sherds,

TECHNOL OGICAL STUDY OF SHERDS FROM SLAUGHTZR CREEK, DILAWARE AND
SHARPSE®OWN, MARYLAND, '

Donald Horton
The University Museum, Philadelphia

A sclontific study of tho matcrials of which primitve pot-
tery is made, and of such characteristics of the pottery as reveal
the technical processes through which the materials havo passed,
is the province of ceramlc tochnological analysias. Laboratory methods
employed in tho natural and physical scionces maoke 1t possible to
describe shords with respoct to the mincral content of the paste,
the nature of the clay, its chomical composition, its physical prop-
erties. On the bak%s of this type of description, sherds from differer
strata or from different goorgraphical areas may be accurately com-
pared, somcthing of the gcological conditions provailing at their
place of origin may be deduced, and {inally the skill and ingenuity
of the potters may be rovoaled. Studieos of this nature may be de-
pended upon to solve, or to supply o basis for the solution of many
of the archacologosts problems, particularly because thoy arc
applicable to ony sherd, nomatter how small, nor mattor how devoid
of stylistic featurcs.

Thia rcport prcsents the results of such an analysis of a
representative group of sherds from Slaughter Creek, whosc syylistic
charzcteor hes been desceribed. (1), and a group of very similar sherds
from Sharpstown, Maryland, Thec sherds werc collected by Dr. D. S,
Davidson, The analytical mecthods cmployed, as woll as tho descrip-
tivec vocabulary, have becen explained by Shepard (2). Colors are
clasgified according to the Ridgway spstem; hardncss was detorminced
by tho hardness stondards of the Michigan Ccromic Ropository. The .
only new torm introduccd here is the longth mean of grain sizo sug~ -
gosted by Tickoll {3). The emphasis of this report is on pasto com~
position rathor than on ceramic properties because scveral of theso
require apparatus which was not availbblo to the writer.
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The work of chemical analysis, preparation of thin-scction, and
firing tests was carried out undor the supervision of Dr. Leonard
C. Riesch,

Slaughter Creck Shcrds
ifEGASCOPIC DISCRIPTION.
PASTZ: COLOR: range 13" (orango cinnamon) to L7""k (chaetura drab).

Fro$ucnt1y banded. Typical banded paste: outer margin, 1.5 mm wide,
17"k (chactura drab); innor margin, 0,5 mm, 13" a {orangoe cinnamon).

" INCLUSIONS: moderatcly tempered with flat shell fragments, white to

blue-gray in color, dull to somowhat pearly luster, effervescent in
dilutec acid. Moderate quantity of quartz sand; subrounded to subange
wlar transparcnt grainsgs., TEXTURE: laminated by shell fragments;
friable, ‘

THICKNESS: range, 5 to 10 mm.; average 7 rm,; variation, O to 4 mm,
FRACTURE: oblique, irregular, HARDNESS: range, 4 to 6, avercgoe 4.5.

SURFACE "EATURES: color: rangec, 13" a to 17""k, Color irregularly
distributecd. Frequont £ ?boh~tdous surfrtorfilms,. QLRDHTSS:Traﬁgt,"

3.5 . to G overggb, S - V77 7 SO T Fite iy

SURFACE COITOUR: outcer surfacc irregular; inner surface reogular. TEX*
TURE shallow, irregular indcntations on outer surfaco; parallel
striations of tho scraping tool on a few; Ilnnor surface smoothed and
striated. LUSTER: dull to slightly glossy.

DEFECTS: occasional shallow spalling pits, espoclally on the innder
sarfaco. :

SLIP: nonc, PAINT: none,
MISCOSCOPIC DESCRIPTION:

PASTE: COLOR IN ORDINARY LIGHT: gray or ncarly colorlcss to yellow-
brown and orangc-browvn, CROSSED NICOLS: gray to golden ycllow, varying
directly with color in ordinary light. Strong absorption masks
interfercnce color. Birefringenco moderate., Clay texturc flaky;
flakes show slight pleochroism, INDEX OF' REFRACTION: 1.558; range,
1.554 to 1,562, INCLUSIONS: quartz sand and shell fragments., Quartz
grains mostly cracked and frequently show strain polarization. Shell
firagments composecd of layered calcite. TIEXTURE: volume of quartz sand
(exclusive of silt); average, 15%, range, 7% to 22%. Average grain
size, (length mean), 0.27 (medium sand grade) Range in longth mean,
0.16 to 0.45. Size distribution of sand (above sili grade): 85%

fine sand, 13% mcdium sand, 2% coarse sand. Silt:abundant. Maximum
grain sime of sand: lmm., Shapc of grains: well rounded to angular
avorage, sub-angular. Volume of shcll tcmper: average 8%; range

4% to 11%., Max., size of shell fragments, 5 mm. Shapo of shell frag-
monts; tabular, ACCESSORY CONSITUENTS: plagioclaso and orthoclase;
microclinc; unalterod muscovite; pleochroic biotite; irrcgular

stroaks and grains of homatito; mosilc quartz; quartzito fractures.
CHIMICAL ANALYSIS: soec Table I bolow, FIRING TEST: Typical sherd
fired to 1000 degrcos C. in a gas furnaco: color before firing: L.S.,
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17'''b; Pasto, 15''!'!'!'j; 0.,S., 17", Harncss: 4 to 5, Color aftor
laboratory firing: 11'; hordnoss, 3. -No spalling but paste cracked
and bloated.

DISCUSSION: the sholl contont of tho sherds 1s rogarded as tomporing
matorial, chicefly bocauso of tho sizo of the fragments and thelr

well prcsorvoed dondition., Tho largor quartz sand grains may also have
boon added by the potters, although the distribution of grain sizo

is strong cvidence that we aro hore dealing with sand that was a
constitucnt of the clay. Judging from the average chemical anayysis
cnd the avercge refractive index, the clay is esscntially kaolinitiec.
It is to be noted that the calculated aluminc-silice ratios proved

to be not significant beaauso of tho unreliability of tho Rosiwal mot-
hod when appliecd to fino silt. - -

Technically, the waro is quite primitive. Thoro is no ovidence
of slip, wet-smoothing, or paint., The surfaces were scraped by a tool
vhich left finc parallol striations in tho paste; occasional outlines
at points of application suggest that the scraper was a mussel sholl,
Splotchy color distribution shows that the pottery wos baked in an
opcn fire, Oxidation colors and spalling are best developed on the
insido surfaco of many shords, and on tho outer surface of others,
Spalling is always shallow and frogquently lacking., Nonc of the ro=-
maining shell was colceinod,-an indication of low firing tcomporaturos,
This is bornc out by tho firing tost, which showod that tho clay had
not boon oxidizod ovon to the colors obtalnablo at a thousand degrces,

"Sharpstown Sherds
MIGASCOPIC DESCRIPTION:

PASTE: COLOR: rangc, 9'k (kaisor brown) to black. Banding not
charactoristic. Occasional black cores, INCLUSIONS: modcratoly tcm-
porod with flat shell fragments; white to bluc-gray color and dull

to slightly pecarly luster; offcrvescent indilutec acid. Moderate
quartz sand; subrounded to subangular, transparent grains., TEXTURE:
paste frcquently vesicular, otherwisc denso, Clay laminanted, friable.
THICKNESS: rangec, 5 to 9mm; average, 7 mm, Variation slight. FRACs
TURE: obligue, irregular. Sovoral coll-joint fracturecs. HARDNESS:
rango, 3.5 to 5.5; average, 4.5.

SURFACE FEATURES: COLOR: range, 9' to 13""k (fuscous). Variation slight
HARDNESS: range, 3.5 to 63 averago, 4, SURFACE CONTOUR: irrogular
SXTURE: outer surfoce roughoned by irrcgular indentations and inci-
sions. Inner surfoco smoothed and striated. LUSTER: dull, DEFECTS:
spalling pits on both surfacos but mostly cmoonly on tho outor sur-
faces. SLIP: nonoc. PAINT:nono

MICROSCOPIC DESCRIPTION:
PASTE: COLOR IN ORDINARY LIGHT: ycllow- to orango-brown. Strong rod

homatite stains., CROSSED NICOLS: strong absorption, color golden.,
Bircfringence moderato. Texturc of clay flaky; slightly pleochroic,

JIND3ZX OF REFRACTION: range, 1.546 to 1,569, Avorage, 1.557. INCLU-
SIONS: quartz sand; grains show strain polarization; a fow quartzito

fractions aond grains of mosaic quartz. Shell fragments composod of
lgyered calcito. In a few sherds, the foldspars, plagloclaso and
microclino, arc a major constituent (4 to 6%). Microclinc ocecurs in
grains wp to medium annd sizo; usually frosh. Plagloclasos occur in
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smallor grains; frequently show slight alteragtion, TEXTURE: volume

of quartz sand (not including silt): range 5% to ll%; average, 9%.
Length mecan: 0.21 mm; range in longth mcan: 0,12 to 0,27 mm, Size dis-
tribution (not includingsilt): 89% finc sand, 9% modium sand, 2%
coarsc sand. Maximum grain size: 0,9 mm, Shapo of grains: angular to
woll=roundod. Avercge: sub-angular. Silt abundant and angular,
Volume of shell tcmper: range, O to 11%. Average 7%. Maximum size

of sheoll fragments: 4mm. Shoapo: tabular. ACCESSORY CONSTITUINTS:

clay lumps (woll rounded and strongly forruginous); plagioclaso!
microcline; unaltered muscovite; ploochroic biotite; chlorite;
crypoto-crystalline silica; grains of an isotropic, colorless substancc
a fow neodles of organic silicn. CHEMICAL ANALYSIS: seo Tablo II
below., FIRING TEST: Shord firod to 1000 degroes C. in gas furnacc.
Color beforc firing: 17" i; hardness, 4.5. Color after oxpcrimental
firing: 11'; hardness, 3.5. Another sherd: color, 11%1; fired to 9'1,

DISCUSSION: What has beén said of tho Slaughtor Crcek sherds is applie
cable hero, coxcept that there 1s evidonce of moro pronounced spalling.
A third of thc pleccs arc vesicular as a result of the calcination

and subscquent leaching of the shell frogments. The cavitios in the
paste rchdin the shape and oricntation of tho shell fragments. Firing
at a moderately high temperature and for o long enough period to ac- -
complish calcination of the shell had the additioncl offect of burning
most of the pastes to a unlform color. Black cores and banding are
exceptional, |

A fpw sherds have tho tonguc~and-groove fracturcs which are
peculiar to coil-built pottory.

Tablo I Table II
Chemical analysis of Slaughter Chemical analysis of Sharpstown ¢-.:
Creek Sherds. (average of 6) Sherds (average of 5)

L.C. Riesch, Analyst L,C. Ricsch, Analyst
Si0g-mbmncnn ,———me - -—eaB2,46 Si0gmemc e e e ~mme=a=59,02
A128317--------f-------—-14.50 Alggs--------------------17.16
Foolgmmmmmmc e cmec e e e 3.22 FopOgmmmmmmmnmaaaa bemmeds 3,57
Nglmmmcmmn e e mewmmae 0,63 Mglommmmcnc e cama cmmmmda 0,55
Alkalies as KoOkmemwdawae 4,45 Alkolics as K O==-ww- m——— 3,29
O Do i et AR X Ca0=ms e - e 6,76
Ti0gwmmacc e c e e mmemmmew 0,54 Ti0g-~=wa= e ——— —————— 0,51
PoOp=mme== e e————— “==n==-0,85 PoO mmmemmenm—n memmemeand 0,41
Clpmmmm e e - === presont COo*=wmmmdcwncnnuctwmus=ue presont
Loss on ignition-~wswwd=w. 7,19 Loss on ignition---wece-- 8,67
Index of refraftion: 1,558 Index of refraction 1,557

Ratio Alp03: 8105 (corrected from Ratio Al,0z¢ 810, (corrooted)
‘Rosiwal enalyses| 1:5,6 11449
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Tabular Summary

oL

i Sizo Distribution
' Length Fino  Medium Coarse Vol, of
Volume of nean sand soand sand sholl
. gsand silt : 1k
Siaughtor
Creck 15% abundant 0,27 85% 13% o% 8%
Sharpstown o4 abundant 0,21. 89% o% o% 7%

CONCLUSIONS: Tho Slaughter Creoock and Sharpstown sherds aro indis-
tinguishable with respoct to most of tho olcomonts of tholr pasto
composition. Thoy aro ncarly idontical in chomicol composition, ro-
fractive indox, appcarance under the microscope, and oxidation
colors, Moro accurately, it might bo said that thoir variations arec
of o similar magnitude, ovorlapping in many particulars, The tom-
zoring moaterials and included sands are qualitatively similar; thero
iz o slightly groater average folume of sand in the Slaughter Crcok
vare, and this diffcronce is fairly constant. A fow of tho minor
constitutents are presont in the Sharpstown pastes and not in the
Slaughter Crecck sherds, nanecly the organic silica, tho crypto-crysta-
linec silica, and the hematitic clay nodules, Plagioclasco and micro-
linc arc present in all scctions., In the 8laughter Creck sherds theo
foldspars tond to be concentrated in the silt grado; in the Sharps-
town sherds they arc morc abundant, and aro froquent in tho larger
gradca. Thec most significant differcnces, aside from thesc, which
can only bo detorminod undor the microscope, arc the frogquont vesicu-
larity, dccpor spalling pits, and more uniform oxidation colors of the
Sharpstown waro. ) \

A most striking characteristic of both groups is their lack of
uniformity in toexturc, ecxpressod in the ronge of longth moans and
percentages of inclusions. Varicbility of sand content is oxplained
by thec assumption that the sand was an original constitutont af the
clay, varying, theroforc, with variation in the procoss of sodimen-
tation, Tho sholl contont, on tho other hand, whilc now variable
ag the rcsult of calcination ond leaching, had originally a rathoer
narrow rangc of variation. Wo aro cvidontly doaling horo with a
technology which did not include the refining of tho clay, but which
involved undoubtedly a careful, standordized prococdure with rospoct
to the proparation and addition of sholl tomper,

ACKNOVLEDGEMENTS: Much of tho potrographic work recported herc was
carricd out in the laboratory of tho Departmont of Geology at the
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many points and checked a number of thc dotorminations.
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REGUL.LR MIRTING OF THI ARCHAEOL(GICAL SOCIETY OF DILAWARE.

rlacc: Locturc Roor, Wilmington Freo Library
Datc: March 14, 1936.
Timos: 8:15

The mooting was cecllod to order by tho Seerotary ot the roquost
of thce Prosidonty duc to the enforced absence of himself and the
Vico-President.

The minutes of the prccceding meeting were rend for the Scoro-
tery by Mr. doValinger and approved as read.

Mr, Wigglesworth, Trpoasurcr, spoke of tho financial condition
of tho Socicty and submittcd his roport to tho Secrctary Pbho=-
tompore for roading. It was acceptod as rcod. :

Mr.Omwake callcd attention to a sorilcs of display cases which
had been arranged for the usc of the schools. Ho also spoko of
#ny curront issue of the Bwllotin, calling spcclal attention to theo
first of a sorios of articlos by Mr, William A, Marye.

Dr. He V, Hollowcy road the rcport of the Nominoting Cormittee
~hich was accepted as rcad. The Sccretory was instructed to cast a
tallot for thec following:

Prcesidentewee-=- ===]r, Archibald Crozier 2
Vicc=Preosidontewe-- Miss Anna T. Lincoln
Sccrotarys—ew—w—a- -Mr, H., Geigor Omwcko
Trecasuror=—-=—wa=me=- Mr, Joseph Wigglesworth
Editorew—ceaccaana= =Mr. Frank M, Heal

Dircctors for three yoars
Dr, H., V., Holloway
My, Archibald Croziocr

Mr. Omwake then introduced tho specaker of the ovening, lr,
Chorles A, Philhowor, of Westileld, N, J., who presonted on il-
lustrated addross basod on his own archacologicol roscarches in
the Delawarc Valley,

The meeting was adjournod at 10:30 p.n.

Note: Theso minutes wore taken by Mr, doValinger, acting sccretary

and proparod by the Secrotary,
Rospectfully submitted,

H., Golger Onmwako,

Secretary
ACKNOVLEDGENMENT: The Socioty is indebted to Mr, Joscph Corbi, a
supcrvisor of Art in New Castlo County schools, for tho stencil
drawings cppearing in this issuoc. 1Mr. Corbi has contributed his
services frec of charge. '

) Tho officers and memhers of this Soclety deeply approcinto his
willingness to cghare with us his fine skill,




